
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 5, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – May 2, 2019

(1) D-0919-16 Continental Equity Corporation is requesting Lighting Plan 
Review for the property located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.
The purpose of this request is for new park lighting. The property 
is owned by Continental Equity Corporation and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills Inst-1.

(2) D-0919-17 Cahaba Heights Corner CGP I, LLC, et al is requesting Landscape 
Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials
for the property located at 3961 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of 
this request is for renovation of an existing building. The property 
is owned by Cahaba Heights Corner CGP I, LLC, et al and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(3) D-0919-18 Scott Deason is requesting Landscape Review, Architectural 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located 
at 4557 Pine Tree Circle. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Scott Deason and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(4) D-0919-19 Overton Condos, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3791 Poe 
Dr. The purpose of this request is for new townhomes. The 
property is owned by the Overton Condos, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.

(5) D-0919-20 8001 Liberty Park, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 8001 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by 8001 
Liberty Park, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

(6) D-0919-21 Vestavia MZL LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 700
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a new 
architectural plan. The property is owned by Vestavia MZL LLC
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

AUGUST 1, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mae Coshatt
Rip Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for July 10, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for July 10, 2019 was 
made by Mr. Giddens and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0819-13 Harris Doyle Homes is requesting Landscape Review for the 
property located at Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by 
Harris Doyle Homes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was the new pedestrian 
bridge.

Duane Pritchett was present to explain the subdivision entrance.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed with the plan

MOTION Motion to approve Landscaping Plan for the property located at Cahaba 
Heights Rd. was made by Mr. Pugh.  Second was made by Mr. Gidden.
Voice vote as follows:

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0819-14 Mark Hancock is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 2828 Old 280 Ct.
The purpose of this request is for a new building. The property is 
owned by Mark Hancock and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

Justin Collier was present to present the plan. The Board agreed with the plan and asked 
Mr. Collier to bring back the landscaping at a later date.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 2828 Old 280 Ct. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second 
was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0819-15 Vestavia MZL, LLC is requesting Lighting Review for the property 
located at 608-680 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request 
is for a new lighting plan. The property is owned by Vestavia MZL, 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated Alabama Power are 
changing the parking lot lights at City Center.

The Board agreed with the change.

MOTION Motion to approve Lighting Review for the property located at 608-680 
Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. 
Ellis.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

















APPROVED BY:
TTL, INC.

W
EL

LS
P

R
IN

G
S

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

C
R

O
S

S
H

A
VE

N
 D

R
IV

E 
| 

G
R

EE
N

 V
A

LL
EY

 R
O

A
D

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

TT
L 

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

. 0
0

0
1

8
1

0
0

2
5

6
1

.0
0

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 L
EG

EN
D

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 P
LA

N

SI
TE

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

ET
AI

LS

PA
VI

N
G

, S
IG

N
IN

G
, S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C4
.1

C5
.1

C2
.1

C3
.1

C1
.1

C1
.2

C7
.1

 - 
C7

.6

C6
.1

PR
O

JE
CT

LO
CA

TI
O

N

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRINGS HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

JOHN ANDREW McCARTNEY, P.E.
ALABAMA REG. NO. 30070

3
9

6
5

 C
R

O
S

S
H

A
VE

N
 D

R
IV

E

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

M
AP

 D
AT

A:
 2

0
1

8
 M

IC
R

O
SO

FT
 B

IN
G

 M
AP

S



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

10 Spaces
8 Spaces

8 Spaces 5 Spaces

7 Spaces + 4 H/C Spaces

9
 S

pa
ce

s
4

 S
pa

ce
s

1
3

 S
pa

ce
s

9
 S

pa
ce

s

Br
ic

k
Si

gn

2
5

7
.9

0
'

(2
5

7
.8

5
')

1
2

8
.9

3
'

(1
2

9
.3

8
')

1
4

3
.8

9
'

(1
4

3
.8

7
')

329.93'
(329.88')

123.00'
(123.09')

(1
2

6
.1

7
')

1
2

6
.2

0
'

(1
2

6
.2

0
')

207.65'

(207.65' Parcel I)

(207.64' Parcel II)

N 4°10'44" W

(123.67')
123.67'

(123.66')

95°03'43"

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

a
W

al
l S

tr
ee

t T
ow

nh
om

es
Pb

. 1
5

4
, P

g.
 2

3

Lo
t 1

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Lo
t 2

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Lo
t 3

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Lo
t 4

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Lo
t 5

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Lo
t 6

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t T

ow
nh

om
es

Pb
. 1

5
4

, P
g.

 2
3

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

a
W

al
l S

tr
ee

t T
ow

nh
om

es
Pb

. 1
5

4
, P

g.
 2

3

Lo
t 1

G
la

ss
's

 S
ec

on
d 

Ad
di

tio
n

to
 N

ew
 M

er
kl

e
Pb

. 2
8

, P
g.

 5
1

Lo
t 2

G
la

ss
's

 S
ec

on
d 

Ad
di

tio
n

to
 N

ew
 M

er
kl

e
Pb

. 2
8

, P
g.

 5
1

Lo
t 3

G
la

ss
's

 S
ec

on
d 

Ad
di

tio
n

to
 N

ew
 M

er
kl

e
Pb

. 2
8

, P
g.

 5
1

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

Ex
is

tin
g 

B
ric

k 
B

ui
ld

in
g

G
ro

un
d 

Ar
ea

: 1
1

,0
9

1
 s

.f.

D
um

ps
te

r
Pa

d

88°21'05"

91°40'26"

88°19'34"

(8
8°19'34")

91°29'04"
(91°30'44")

88°24'50"

91°50'14"

(9
1°50'14")

95°20'18"
(95°20'18")

84°39'42"

91°38'55"

(9
1°38'18")

93°07'03"

(9
3°19'53")

87°14'08"

(8
6°59'07")

D
ef

le
ct

io
n 

An
gl

e
Pa

rc
el

 I
9

1
°

3
5

'1
0

"
(9

1
°

3
5

'2
3

")

88°09'46"

88°10'16"

Co
ve

re
d

D
riv

e-
Th

ro
ug

h

Co
ve

re
d

En
tr

y

Bu
ild

in
g 

He
ig

ht
:

19
.8

' A
bo

ve
 G

ra
de

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

El
ec

tr
ic

al
Tr

an
sf

or
m

er

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

So
ut

hw
es

t C
or

ne
r

SE
 1

/4
 o

f t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

Se
c.

 1
5,

 T
 1

8 
S,

 R
 2

 W
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 A

L

1
8

.7
2

'
(1

8
.1

5
' P

ar
ce

l I
)

(1
7

.7
8

' P
ar

ce
l I

I)

P.
O

.B
.

Pa
rc

el
 I

P.
O

.B
.

Pa
rc

el
 II

So
ut

h 
Li

ne
 o

f S
E 

1
/4

 - 
SE

 1
/4

West Line of SE 1/4 - SE 1/4

#
2

0
0

#
2

0
2

#
2

0
1

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

2
5

.4
'

5
2

.9
'

4.0'

4.0'

7
.7

'

130.0'

114.4'

21.7
'

7
0

.7
'

59.1'

61.7'

4
5

.8
'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
/R

EL
O

CA
TE

)
(C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
R

EL
O

CA
TI

O
N

W
IT

H
 A

PC
O

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
ET

AI
N

)(P
R

O
TE

CT
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

EE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

EE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

D
R

IV
E

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

M
B

IN
AT

IO
N

CU
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TT
ER

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

ET
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

ET
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
LL

AR
D

S
(R

EM
O

VE
)(T

YP
.)

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 L
IN

ES
(C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
AN

Y 
R

EL
O

CA
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

T 
&

 A
PC

O
)

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 S

ER
VI

CE
 L

IN
E

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

ET
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
LL

AR
D

S
(R

EM
O

VE
)(T

YP
.)

#
0

EX
ST

N
G

D
um

CO

Pm
p

P
pss

N
C

N
C

(R
E

dd
eer

ET
M

O

22

E
VE

)

9

3030
(9919

45050

EX
ST

8 

N
G

(R

paS

TR
E

EM

E

ces

E
O

VE

XI
S

(R

)

IN
G

ET
A

7'

G
IN

)
N

61

S 
SE

R
VI

CC

EX
I

(R

LILI

(1
2

TI
N

EM

N
E

G
 A

O
VV

1
22

66
.2

SPS
E/

R

.22
00

Stt

H
ALA

EP
L

)

(1(

Too
prmm

T
AC

3.
2

3
1

(

2"
EEl

e

1
444

E)

6')
6

6
63

23211

F/
L

7'
6766

77

)')

paSp ece

EXX

+

STT
I

4 H

242

((R
GG

/C /

CR

M
ORR

E

88
888

paS

VE
E

8
8

8°88°

ces

100
1009

3

101

1
4
0'19'4'4

 0'

SpS

El
e

ra

XI
S

66
6

6"6"

BM.B

ce

ct
ri

sf
o

TI
NN

91°50'114" 4"

L.

s

al
rm

1'

G
 L

(99
1°°5500'1114"

r

59

G
HH RR
ET 

PPP

5 S5

M
OOO

LE

2
0

1

paSp

VEE
)

esce

EEX
STT

(R(N
GG

R
EEM

CUCU OO
VR

BB

242

St
o

(XXI
S

E))

" R

1To 1op
m

R
EEM

TII
N

CPC

8"
 E FEl

M
OO

VG
 T

111
2

/

D
.

E)E)
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
NN

BBr

RR
EG

 TT

SSi
gckk

na

MM
OR

EEE

n

bl
e

En

VEE
)

o 
 o

f
ooc

a
18

te
RC

P

EXX
STT

IN
GG

LI
GG ((R

H
TT

EX

EX

EMM
OOO

L

SST

ST
(R

E

VVE
E

N
G

N
G

M
O

M
O

B.

CO

9
SS

B
O

VE
)

 M

N
C

(R

pa
LALA

TY
P

30

ET
EM

O

es
R

D
S

.)

E 
S

O
VE

D
EW

A
K

SiS
gn

BrBB
kckk

CPRCC2"4242"

1811
F/

o "
ToTo

/El
p

E
o

Stt
o

Emmm

B.LBB LM03

se

P

spa

CRRC

pS0 S

2"422

S11

((
XIEXX

(
EM

TISTT
R

M

E

O
V

O
G

 
GG

O
V

R
E

(R(R
S

XI

E
(R

E

esce

E)
R

E
RR

E

e

E

IS
R

M
O

M
NIN

O
M

O
XI

S
X

paSp

E

p

X
O

N
M

O

4242
 F

/
op "

Too
F/

XEX

E)VE
TRTT

E)VE
)

INTI

EXE

5 S5

E

5

E

I
E)

T
E

X

El
e

E
tott

E

TIST

EEEE

T
G

E
R

E
R

TST

S
XII

ST
E

E

T

m
 

m

(R(
G

 
N

G

E
R

E

O
M

O
G

N
G

NINN

G
O

E

G
(

MEM
G

LI
G

)
VE

)
UUCU

R
E

(R
LIL

R

U
E)

G
M

V
O

V
T 

H
T

BB

O
M

O
H

T
H

G
HH

O

B

T
O

V

s

E)
O

L
O

E)VE
POPPP

E

O
E

ELL

accSSp8

2
1

22
2

6
2

2
6

2
2

S
XI

SS

0
')

2
0

2
)

TI
NN

G
 C

(R
E

C
RO

N
M

O
N

MCR
E VE

)
E VETE

 

(

E 
SI

D

E R
EM

E R
E

D
EW

XI
S M

O
V

O
S

O

W
LK

IN
E)

(
E

N
E)

K

 B
TY

P
B

YLLL
)LSpS AR

D
R

S
D

EX
(

EX
(

ce S
a

(9
1

9199
9

ST
R

EM
T

EM

ss

#
2

0

1°5
1°5°°

°

N
G M

O
V

G
V

50
50050

0

TR
E E)

R

014
0141411

1

E

4")
4""

16"6

88°10'1

888
100 166

88°09'46"

888
09 46saceSSCH/H/+ 44es eepapp7 S77))666

EXE

6

)7')
676.

323

IS
TS

3
6

)63.
231

((

N
G

(R
N

(

(
12

62(11

CO R
EM

C R
E

(12

N
CC

O
V

C
OR

ETE
E)

E
EE

330' 

Pa
u

P
D

u
P

M.BB

p d
m

pp

L.

er
st

ete

66

9991
91

.7'

99

7

1°3°3
°22
300

0
4500
4

(R

4
00

(E EMM

((

EMXI
S O

VE
O

EX R
ET

E
ET

XI
VIN

E/
R

IS
T AI

NN
S

N

I
/R A

S EP
L

N
G

N

PPHH
AC

G
A

G

P
CAL

T E)

S 
S

AA

U
na

nd
n

ER
V

RR

bl
e of

 
l

IC
ECC

to
 8"

 
8

o
8

LILL

oc
RC

P
oc

RC

EE

tee

1111
"D

5

D

4
1

4
1

4

I

9.1 9

2
00

Trr
nssEl

e or
m

l
rmtr

i er
r

rall

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 M

ET
ER

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
SI

D
EW

AL
K

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
SI

D
EW

AL
K

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
SI

D
EW

AL
K

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

U
M

PS
TE

R
EN

CL
O

SU
R

E
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
(R

ET
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
VE

R
ED

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

O
U

G
H

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

M
ET

ER
S

(R
EM

O
VE

)
(C

UT
/C

AP
 S

ER
VI

CE
LI

N
ES

 A
T 

M
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T
(R

EM
O

VE
)

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T
(R

EM
O

VE
)

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T
(R

EM
O

VE
)

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T

(R
EM

O
VE

/R
EP

LA
CE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
(R

ET
AI

N
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
ST

R
U

CT
U

R
E 

(R
EM

O
VE

 &
R

EP
LA

CE
 T

O
P)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
ST

R
U

CT
U

R
E 

(R
EM

O
VE

 &
R

EP
LA

CE
 T

O
P)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

(R
EM

O
VE

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

B
IN

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

ER
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

EM
O

VE
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
CE

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
CE

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

(R
ET

AI
N

)

(R
ET

AI
N

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
(R

ET
AI

N
)

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C1 02 Survey and Demo.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

R
EQ

'D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

(A
PP

R
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AR
EA

)

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

(A
PP

R
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AR
EA

)
(T

YP
.)

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G R

EQ
'D

 A
SP

H
AL

T
M

IL
L 

&
 O

VE
R

LA
Y

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

(A
PP

R
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AR
EA

)
(T

YP
.)

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 D

UM
PS

TE
R

 E
N

CL
O

SU
R

E
(B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S)

R
EQ

'D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G

R
EQ

'D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

R
EQ

'D
 "S

TO
P"

SI
G

N
 (R

1-
1)

R
EQ

'D
"D

O
 N

O
T 

EN
TE

R
"

SI
G

N
 (R

5-
1)

R
EQ

'D
 "N

O
 R

IG
H

T 
TU

R
N

" S
IG

N
(R

3-
1)

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R5' R15'

R1
5'

R5'

R3'

R5
'

28.67'

40'

20'

9' (T
YP

.)

20'

8.
5' (T
YP

.)

±9'

22
.6

8'

27.5'

15'

±24.3'

9'
(TYP.)

9'
(TYP.)

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
  S

TO
P 

LI
N

E

R
EQ

'D
 S

TO
P 

LI
N

E

R
EQ

'D
 "S

TO
P"

 T
R

AF
FI

C
CO

N
TR

O
L 

LE
G

EN
D

R
EQ

'D
 6

" S
TA

N
D

UP
 C

UR
B

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

(T
YP

.)
A

(T
YP

.)
D

(T
YP

.)
C

(T
YP

.)
B

(T
YP

.)
A

R
EQ

'D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST
2 

- R
ES

ER
VE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
IG

N
 (R

7-
8)

2 
- V

AN
 A

CC
ES

SI
BL

E 
SI

G
N

 (R
7-

8P
)

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

R
EQ

'D
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
(C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 A
PC

O
 A

N
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

SU
LT

AN
T)

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

.O
.W

. L
IN

E

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

(T
YP

.)
A

R
EQ

'D
 "D

O
 N

O
T 

EN
TE

R
"

SI
G

N
 (R

5-
1)

R
EQ

'D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G

R
EQ

'D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST
2 

- R
ES

ER
VE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
IG

N
 (R

7-
8)

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

19.5'

R
20

'

R
20

'

5'

R
EQ

'D
 A

D
A 

R
AM

P
W

/ 
TR

UN
CA

TE
D

 D
O

M
ES

&
 R

ET
UR

N
 C

UR
BS

R
EQ

'D
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
GR

EQ
'D

 T
IE

 T
O

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
IV

E-
TH

R
O

UG
H

 M
EN

U 
BO

AR
D

(B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

R
EQ

'D
 P

ER
M

EA
BL

E 
PA

VI
N

G
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

LS
)

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

(A
PP

R
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AR
EA

)

(T
YP

.)
A

14
.4

9'
11

.6
7'

R
EQ

'D
 1

.5
' C

O
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
CU

R
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R

R
EQ

'D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

R10'

R15'

R3.5'

FU
TU

R
E 

CR
O

SS
H

AV
EN

 D
R

IV
E

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 (B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S)

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 F

UT
UR

E 
CU

R
B 

AN
D

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

R3'

R5' R5
'

R10
.5

'

R
5'

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

R3'

R15'

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

R
EQ

'D
 A

SP
H

AL
T

M
IL

L 
&

 O
VE

R
LA

Y

R5'

R5'

R1
5'

R3'

R15'

(T
YP

.)
B

R3'
R5'

±19.6'

19
.5

'
22

.8
7'

24
'

19
.5

'

14.45' 96' 12' 69.15'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

UR
B 

&
 G

UT
TE

R

19.5'

9'
(T

YP
)

60°'

R
EQ

'D
 2

' C
O

N
CR

ET
E 

AP
R

O
N

(S
EE

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T 

D
ET

AI
L)

R
EQ

'D
 2

' C
O

N
CR

ET
E 

AP
R

O
N

(S
EE

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T 

D
ET

AI
L)

R
EQ

'D
 C

UR
B 

CU
T 

FO
R

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

R
EQ

'D
 C

UR
B 

CU
T 

FO
R

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

4' 4'23.85'4'

5.
12

'

6.37'

7.25'

10
.2

6'
31

.0
7'

64
'

7.
84

'
90

.0
7'

R
EQ

'D
: S

O
LI

D
 W

H
IT

E,
 C

L1
, T

YP
E 

A 
TR

AF
FI

C 
ST

R
IP

E 
(4

" W
ID

E)

R
EQ

'D
: S

O
LI

D
 B

LU
E,

  C
L1

,  
TY

PE
 A

 T
R

AF
FI

C 
ST

R
IP

E 
(4

" W
ID

E)

R
EQ

'D
: T

R
AF

FI
C 

CO
N

TR
O

L 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S,
 C

L1
, T

YP
E 

A 
(A

LL
 C

O
LO

R
S)

R
EQ

'D
: D

AS
H

ED
 W

H
IT

E,
 C

L1
, T

YP
E 

A 
TR

AF
FI

C 
ST

R
IP

E 
(4

" W
ID

E)

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C2 01 Paving.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

10" VCP

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWM

PSSPSSPSS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PSS

TC
64

8.
67

TC
65

0.
04

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
37

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
39TC

65
0.
63

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

1.
08

TC
65

0.
89

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

0.
76

TC
65

1.
58

TC
64

9.
54

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
75

TC
65

1.
57

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
63

FG
65

1.
90

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
40

TC
65

1.
30

TC
65

1.
53

TC
65

1.
93

TC
65

2.
55

TC
65

2.
19

TC
65

2.
09

TC
65

1.
46

TC
65

1.
19

TC
65

1.
24

TC
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
84

FG
65

1.
38

TC
65

1.
89

TC
64

9.
77

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

1.
60

EP
65

1.
40

EP
65

1.
46

FG
65

1.
90

FG
65

1.
96

EP
65

1.
80

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
00

EP
65

0.
99

TC
64

8.
93

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
96

FG
65

1.
76

FG
65

1.
13

TC
64

9.
94

TC
64

9.
58

TC
64

9.
13

TC
64

9.
04

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
06

EP
65

1.
16

EP
65

1.
16

FG
65

1.
59

TC
65

0.
66 TC

65
0.
56

TC
65

0.
56

TC
65

0.
09

TC
65

0.
22 TC

65
0.
07

TC
65

0.
43

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

0.
74

TC
65

0.
39

TC
65

0.
25

EP
65

0.
98

EP
65

0.
94

TC
64

8.
58

TC
64

8.
62

TC
64

8.
69

TC
64

8.
59

TC
64

9.
17

TC
64

9.
12

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
54

FG
64

8.
30

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
72

FG
65

2.
00

FG
65

2.
15

FG
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
78

EP
65

1.
28

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
12

TC
65

1.
89

FG
64

8.
30

FG
64

7.
49

FG
64

9.
50

FG
64

8.
50

HP
64

9.
10

HP
64

8.
80

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

8.
57

HP
64

8.
10

HP
64

7.
99

FG
64

7.
49

TC
64

8.
53

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

48
.6
4

TC
64

8.
59

FG
64

7.
81

HP
64

8.
04

R
EQ

'D
 P

ER
M

EA
BL

E 
PA

VI
N

G
BO

TT
O

M
 E

LE
V.

 6
48

.1
5

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

)

(H
P)

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C3 01 Grading.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWM

PSSPSSPSS

PSS

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 M
AN

H
O

LE
6"

 IN
V.

 IN
 6

36
.1

8
(C

O
R

E 
IN

TO
 M

AN
H

O
LE

)
R

EQ
'D

 5
3 

LF
 6

" D
.I.

 C
L

52
 @

 8
.0

%
 G

R
.

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 6

" S
W

EE
PI

N
G

TE
E 

F/
L 

64
0.

42

R
EQ

'D
 G

R
EA

SE
 T

R
AP

S
(S

EE
 M

EP
 P

LA
N

S)

R
EQ

'D
 G

R
EA

SE
 T

R
AP

S
(S

EE
 M

EP
 P

LA
N

S)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 6

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
4.

41

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
64

9.
77

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

1.
12

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
7.

07

R
EQ

'D
 1

53
 L

F 
6"

 P
VC

(C
90

0)
 @

 2
.0

%
 G

R
.

R
EQ

'D
 2

1 
LF

 4
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 1

.5
%

 G
R

.

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

0.
88

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 4

" F
LO

O
R

 D
R

AI
N

(T
R

AF
FI

C 
R

AT
ED

)
IN

V.
 O

UT
 6

47
.6

8 
(S

)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" S
W

EE
PI

N
G

 T
EE

F/
L 

64
2.

53

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TO
P 

EL
EV

.
±6

49
.6

2 
(M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" S
W

EE
PI

N
G

 T
EE

F/
L 

64
3.

00

R
EQ

'D
 9

0 
LF

 4
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 4

.5
%

 G
R

R
EQ

'D
 2

5 
LF

 4
" P

VC
 (C

90
0)

 @
 1

.1
%

 G
R

R
EQ

'D
 2

4.
5 

LF
 4

" P
VC

 (C
90

0)
 @

 2
.0

%
 G

R
.

R
EQ

'D
 2

5 
LF

 4
" P

VC
 (C

90
0)

 @
2.

0%
 G

R

R
EQ

'D
 9

0 
LF

 4
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 4

.0
%

 G
R

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
0"

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

/L
 6

46
.6

0

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
0"

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

/L
 6

46
.6

0

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

0.
83

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

0.
83

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

0.
83

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 4

" X
 4

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
5.

47

F/
L 

64
5.

70

F/
L 

64
6.

10

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

30
" O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 F
/L

 6
46

.6
0

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
0"

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

/L
 6

46
.6

0

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
0"

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

/L
 6

46
.6

0

R
EQ

'D
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
0"

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

/L
 6

46
.6

0

F/
L 

64
5.

70

F/
L 

64
5.

94

F/
L 

64
6.

31

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" S
W

EE
PI

N
G

 T
EE

F/
L 

64
4.

98
 (W

)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
7.

27

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 4

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
7.

47

R
EQ

'D
 2

1 
LF

 4
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 1

.0
%

 G
R

.

R
EQ

'D
 2

1 
LF

 4
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 2

.0
%

 G
R

.

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

1.
59

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 O

BS
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
O

R
T

R
EQ

'D
 O

BS
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
O

R
T

R
EQ

'D
 D

UM
PS

TE
R

 P
AD

EN
CL

O
SU

R
E 

(S
EE

 A
R

CH
.)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TR
AF

FI
C 

R
AT

ED
 T

O
P

TO
P 

EL
EV

. ±
65

0.
88

 (M
AT

CH
 F

G
)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 6

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
3.

69

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TO
P 

EL
EV

.
±6

49
.8

0 
(M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" X
 6

" W
YE

F/
L 

64
3.

17
R

EQ
'D

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

CL
EA

N
O

UT
 W

/ 
TR

AF
FI

C 
R

AT
ED

 T
O

P
TO

P 
EL

EV
. ±

64
9.

52
 (M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 5

7 
LF

 6
" P

VC
(C

90
0)

 @
 8

.0
%

 G
R

.

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TO
P 

EL
EV

.
±6

49
.4

5 
(M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TO
P 

EL
EV

.
±6

49
.0

0 
(M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
CL

EA
N

O
UT

 W
/ 

TO
P 

EL
EV

.
±6

49
.4

0 
(M

AT
CH

 F
G

)

R
EQ

'D
 3

6 
LF

 4
" P

VC
 (C

90
0)

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C5 01 Sanitary.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

10" VCP

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWM

PSSPSSPSS

PSS

R
EQ

'D
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
8"

 D
.I.

 C
L 

35
0

R
EQ

'D
 T

IE
 T

O
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 8
" W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
1 

- 8
" X

 8
" T

AP
PI

N
G

 S
LE

EV
E 

AN
D

 V
AL

VE
 W

/ 
VA

LV
E 

BO
X

R
EQ

'D
 6

" R
PZ

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

R
 IN

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 C

AB
IN

ET
 O

N
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PA

D

R
EQ

'D
 (4

) 2
" P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
CL

AS
S 

20
0 

PV
C

D
O

M
ES

TI
C 

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
 L

IN
ES

R
EQ

'D
 (2

) F
IR

E 
M

AI
N

S
6"

 D
.I.

 C
L 

35
0

R
EQ

'D
: 2

 - 
6"

 D
.I.

 E
N

D
 C

AP
   

   
   

   
   

   
(C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
EX

AC
T 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
   

   
   

   
   

   
W

/ 
PL

UM
BI

N
G

 P
LA

N
S)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(IF
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

 R
EQ

UI
R

ES
 A

 F
IR

E 
PU

M
P,

 C
O

N
N

EC
T 

LI
N

E 
FR

O
M

FD
C 

TO
 T

H
E 

FI
R

E 
LI

N
E 

IN
SI

D
E 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 B

EY
O

N
D

 T
H

E 
FI

R
E 

PU
M

P.
IF

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

R
EQ

UI
R

E 
A 

FI
R

E 
PU

M
P,

 L
IN

E 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
FD

C 
CA

N
 B

E 
CO

N
N

EC
TE

D
 D

IR
EC

TL
Y 

TO
 T

H
E 

FI
R

E 
LI

N
E 

O
UT

SI
D

E 
TH

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 T

H
E 

BA
CK

FL
O

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

R
 A

N
D

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
.)

R
EQ

'D
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

SI
AM

ES
E

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 V
AU

LT

R
EQ

'D
 4

 - 
2"

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

CL
AS

S
20

0 
PV

C 
D

O
M

ES
TI

C 
W

AT
ER

SE
R

VI
CE

 L
IN

ES

R
EQ

'D
 1

" C
O

PP
ER

 (T
YP

E 
K)

H
O

T 
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
&

 S
PI

G
O

T
FO

R
 C

AN
 W

AS
H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

.O
.W

. L
IN

E 
(B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S)

R
EQ

'D
 6

" M
AG

 M
ET

ER
PU

R
CH

AS
ED

 F
R

O
M

 B
W

W
B

FI
R

E 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 D
EM

AN
D

 =
 2

25
 G

PM
 O

R
D

IN
AR

Y 
H

AZ
AR

D
, G

R
O

UP
 1

FI
R

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
D

EM
AN

D
 =

 2
25

0 
G

PM
 F

O
R

 2
 H

O
UR

S
D

O
M

ES
TI

C 
W

AT
ER

 D
EM

AN
D

 =
 2

00
 G

PM
 @

 6
0 

PS
I T

O
TA

L
2 

- 2
" M

ET
ER

S 
70

 G
PM

 @
 6

0 
PS

I
2 

- 1
" M

ET
ER

S 
30

 G
PM

 @
 6

0 
PS

I

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C6 01 Water.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0

SSSSSSS

PW
M

PF
L

D
CM

R
EQ

'D
 1

" I
R

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 M

ET
ER

 &
 M

ET
ER

 B
O

X
(S

EE
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

TI
N

UA
TI

O
N

)

R
EQ

'D
  1

" D
O

M
ES

TI
C

M
ET

ER
 &

 M
ET

ER
 B

O
X

R
EQ

'D
 8

" X
 4

" X
 6

" D
.I.

 T
EE

R
EQ

'D
  1

" T
H

R
EA

D
ED

 A
D

AP
TE

R
&

 1
" C

O
PP

ER
 (T

YP
E 

K)
 9

0°
 B

EN
D

R
EQ

'D
  1

" C
O

PP
ER

(T
YP

E 
K)

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

R
EQ

'D
 1

 - 
4"

 X
 4

" D
.I.

 T
EE

 W
/ 

CA
P

&
 1

" T
H

R
EA

D
ED

 A
D

AP
TE

R

R
EQ

'D
 1

" B
AC

KF
LO

W
PR

EV
EN

TE
R

 IN
 B

O
X

R
EQ

'D
  2

" D
O

M
ES

TI
C 

M
ET

ER
,

PR
V,

 B
FP

 &
 M

ET
ER

 B
O

XE
S

R
EQ

'D
  2

" D
O

M
ES

TI
C 

M
ET

ER
,

PR
V,

 B
FP

  &
  B

O
XE

S

R
EQ

'D
  2

" B
AC

KF
LO

W
PR

EV
EN

TE
R

S 
&

 P
R

V 
IN

M
ET

ER
 B

O
XE

S 
(T

YP
)

R
EQ

'D
 1

 - 
4"

 X
 4

" D
.I.

 T
EE

 W
/ 

CA
P

&
 2

" T
H

R
EA

D
ED

 A
D

AP
TE

R

R
EQ

'D
 2

 - 
4"

 X
 4

" D
.I.

 T
EE

 W
/ 

CA
P

&
 1

" T
H

R
EA

D
ED

 A
D

AP
TE

R

R
EQ

'D
 4

" C
L 

35
0 

D
IP

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

R
EQ

'D
  2

" C
O

PP
ER

(T
YP

E 
K)

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

R
EQ

'D
 8

" X
 6

" D
.I.

 T
EE

R
EQ

'D
 6

" F
IR

E
H

YD
R

AN
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

10" VCP

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWM

PSSPSSPSS

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PSS

SL

SFSF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 T

YP
E 

"A
"

(T
YP

.)

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 T

YP
E 

"A
"

(T
YP

.)

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 T

YP
E 

"A
"

(T
YP

.)

SL
SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SF SF SF
SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 T

YP
E 

"A
"

(T
YP

.)

D
O

M
E 

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

CT
O

R

D
O

M
E 

IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

CT
O

R

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
BL

AN
KE

T

SO
D

D
IN

G
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G

CO
N

ST
R

UC
TI

O
N

 E
XI

T 
PA

D
TO

PS
O

IL
IN

G

ST
O

N
E 

CO
N

ST
R

UC
TI

O
N

 E
N

TR
AN

CE
/E

XI
T

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

FA
BR

IC
 D

R
O

P 
IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

SL
SL

SF
SF

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

N
TR

O
L 

LO
G

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T 

SE
ED

IN
G

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:

Proj. No.:
File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C7 01 Erosion.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M

07/25/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0

TS

M
UL

CH
IN

G
D

US
T 

CO
N

TR
O

L

PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS PS M
U

TS
G

D
C

TS M
U

LG D
C

TS M
U

LG D
C

TS M
U

LG D
C

TS M
U

LG D
C

TS M
U

LG D
C



























SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

GGGG

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TA
UR

AN
T

TA
UR

AN
T

TA
UR

AN
T

TA
UR

AN
T

ESESESESAU
R

AN
T

AU
R

AN
T

AU
R

AN
T

AU
R

AN
TPF

L
PF

L
PF

L
PF

L

PWM PWM PWM PWMWWWWWWWWW

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

SU
IT

E 
30

0
SU

IT
E 

30
0

SU
IT

E 
30

0
SU

IT
E 

30
0

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
SU

IT
E 

11
0

SU
IT

E 
11

0
SU

IT
E 

11
0

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

E
O

PO
SE

D
R

ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

O
PO

SE
D

R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

E
O

PO
SE

D
R

ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

(±
5,

25
0

SF
)

(±
5,

25
0

SF
)

(±
5,

25
0

SF
)

(±
5,

25
0

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
SU

IT
E 

10
0

SU
IT

E 
10

0
SU

IT
E 

10
0

ED
 Q

UI
CK

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

ED
 Q

UI
CK

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

ED
 Q

UI
CK

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

ED
 Q

UI
CK

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

(±
2,

68
4

SF
)

(±
2,

68
4

SF
)

(±
2,

68
4

SF
)

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PP
PF

L
PF

L
PF

L
PF

L

TTTTEEEEAAAA

PR
O

PO
S

PR
O

PO
S

PR
O

PO
S

PR
O

PO
S

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PO
SE

PR
O

PO
SE

PR
O

PO
SE

PR
O

PO
SE

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

FLFLFLFLFPPPPPPF

PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSSS PPSS PSS PSSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSSS PSS PSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSSS PSS PSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSSPSS PSS

SSSSOOOOEEEE

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
C

O
D

E 
RE

Q
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 B

U
FF

ER
 A

: (
27

3.
31

) -
 5

' w
id

th

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ov

id
ed

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

BU
FF

ER
 A

: (
33

0.
5'

) -
 8

' w
id

th
TR

EE
S:

 7
 L

RG
  (

50
' O

.C
.) 

O
R 

9 
SM

AL
L 

(4
0'

O
.C

.)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
: (

42
4'

) -
 6

' w
id

th

PA
RK

IN
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 - 
82

In
te

rio
r L

an
ds

ca
pe

: 1
,6

40
 s

qf
 (2

0s
qf

/s
pa

ce
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 T
RE

ES
 - 

19

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

RE
ES

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

 - 
11

In
te

rio
r L

an
ds

ca
pe

: 3
,1

20
 s

qf

SH
RU

BS
: 1

12
  (

3 
G

al.
@

3'
O

.C
.) 

O
R 

67
 (5

 G
al.

@
5'

 O
.C

.)

TR
EE

S:
 8

 C
AN

O
PY

 T
RE

ES
 (5

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

) +
 (3

 - 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
RE

ES
) =

 8
 T

RE
ES

SH
RU

BS
: 1

12
 - 

3G
al.

 @
 3

' O
.C

.

TR
EE

S:
 0

 L
RG

  (
50

' O
.C

.) 
O

R 
0 

SM
AL

L 
(4

0'
O

.C
.)

SH
RU

BS
: 0

  (
3 

G
al.

@
3'

O
.C

.) 
O

R 
0 

(5
 G

al.
@

5'
 O

.C
.)

TR
EE

S:
 0

 L
RG

  (
50

' O
.C

.)

SH
RU

BS
: 5

7 
 (3

 G
al.

@
3'

O
.C

.) 
AN

D
 7

 (5
 G

al.
@

5'
 O

.C
.) 

AN
D

 E
X

. P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S

TR
EE

S:
 3

 L
RG

  A
N

D
 7

 S
M

AL
L

SH
RU

BS
: 5

7 
(3

 G
al.

@
3'

O
.C

.)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
:  

3 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 (6
" O

R 
LA

RG
ER

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
:  

RE
SI

D
EN

TI
AL

 E
VE

RG
. S

C
RE

EN
 A

N
D

 F
EN

C
E 

IN
 P

LA
C

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

BU
FF

ER
 B

: (
25

8.
33

') 
- 8

' w
id

th
TR

EE
S:

 6
 L

RG
  (

50
' O

.C
.) 

O
R 

7 
SM

AL
L 

(4
0'

O
.C

.)

SH
RU

BS
: 8

6 
 (3

 G
al.

@
3'

O
.C

.) 
O

R 
52

 (5
 G

al.
@

5'
 O

.C
.)

TR
EE

S:
 8

 C
AN

O
PY

 T
RE

ES

SH
RU

BS
: 8

7 
- 3

G
al.

 @
 3

' O
.C

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
:  

8 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 (6
" O

R 
LA

RG
ER

)

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 B

U
FF

ER
 B

: (
33

0.
5'

) -
 5

' w
id

th
TR

EE
S:

 7
 L

RG
  (

50
' O

.C
.) 

O
R 

9 
SM

AL
L 

(4
0'

O
.C

.)

SH
RU

BS
: 1

12
  (

3 
G

al.
@

3'
O

.C
.) 

O
R 

67
 (5

 G
al.

@
5'

 O
.C

.)

TR
EE

S:
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
  V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N

SH
RU

BS
: E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 E

VE
RG

RE
EN

 S
C

RE
EN

 A
N

D
 F

EN
C

ES
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
:  

RE
SI

D
EN

TI
AL

 E
VE

RG
. S

C
RE

EN
 A

N
D

 F
EN

C
E 

IN
 P

LA
C

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

C
RO

SS
H

AV
EN

 D
RI

VE

G
RE

EN
 V

AL
LE

Y 
RO

AD

N
O

RT
H

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E 

(F
U

TU
RE

 C
H

IC
KF

IL
A)

G
RE

EN
 V

AL
LE

Y 
RO

AD
 (R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
)

N
O

N
-C

O
N

FL
IC

TI
N

G
 U

SE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
. N

O
FO

O
TP

RI
N

T/
SQ

U
AR

EF
O

O
TA

G
E 

M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 O
R

EN
LA

RG
EM

EN
T.

EV
ER

G
RE

EN
 S

C
RE

EN
 A

RO
U

N
D

 D
U

M
PS

TE
R 

AN
D

 N
O

RT
H

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

TO
 P

RO
VI

D
E 

SC
RE

EN
IN

G
 O

F 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 P
AR

KI
N

G
.

TR
EE

S
Q

TY
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
BO

TA
N

IC
A

L 
N

A
M

E
C

O
N

T
8

SH
U

M
A

R
D

 O
A

K
Q

U
ER

C
U

S 
SH

U
M

A
R

D
II

2.
5"

 C
A

L.
 1

2'
 H

T.

11
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

EE
 T

O
 R

EM
A

IN
V

A
R

IE
S;

 S
EE

 P
LA

N
(6

" C
A

L.
 F

O
R

 C
R

ED
IT

)
PR

O
TE

C
T 

IN
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

7
W

H
IT

E 
C

R
A

PE
 M

YR
TL

E
M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K
LA

G
ER

ST
R

O
EM

IA
 X

 `
N

A
TC

H
EZ

`
8`

 H
T.

(2
.5

" C
A

L.
 F

O
R

C
R

ED
IT

)

PL
A

N
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
N

A
TI

V
E

Y N

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
ER

Q
TY

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
A

M
E

BO
TA

N
IC

A
L 

N
A

M
E

SI
ZE

SP
A

C
IN

G

7
SW

EE
T 

O
LI

V
E

O
SM

A
N

TH
U

S 
FR

A
G

R
A

N
S

6-
7`

 H
T.

 (
SC

R
EE

N
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
 E

N
C

LO
PS

U
R

E)
Y

19
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

EE
 T

O
 B

E 
 R

EM
O

V
ED

V
A

R
IE

S;
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

30
0'

L.
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

V
ER

G
R

EE
N

 H
ED

G
E

TO
 R

EM
A

IN
 F

O
R

 C
R

ED
IT

V
A

R
IE

S;
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
 R

EM
A

IN

SH
R

U
BS

Q
TY

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
A

M
E

BO
TA

N
IC

A
L 

N
A

M
E

SI
ZE

SP
A

C
IN

G

25
7

N
EE

D
LE

PO
IN

T 
H

O
LL

Y
IL

EX
 C

O
R

N
U

TA
3 

G
A

L.
- 

24
"H

T.
 M

IN
.

36
" o

.c
.

30
0

A
SI

A
N

 J
A

SM
IN

E
TR

A
C

H
EL

O
SP

ER
M

U
M

 A
SI

A
TI

C
U

M
4"

 P
o

t.
- 

8"
H

T.
 M

IN
.

18
" o

.c
.

40
5 

SY
41

9 
BE

R
M

U
D

A
 G

R
A

SS
C

YN
O

D
O

N
 D

A
C

TY
LO

N
 '4

19
'

SO
LI

D
 S

O
D

n
/a

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
IT

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
L1

.0
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

20
40

60

1"
 =

 2
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

O
D

RE
Z

IN
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
O

D
RE

Z
IN

 P
AR

TN
ER

S.
  ©

 L
M

O
 P

AR
TN

ER
S

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M

M c N A I R

R
E

 Z
 I

N

S
it

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

s
c

a
p

e
A

r
c

h
i t

e c t s
U r b a n

D e s i g
n

e
r

s

20
0 

28
th

 S
tr

ee
t S

ou
th

B
irm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

33
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.L
m

op
ar

tn
er

s.c
om

 D
 O

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

A
D

O

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

15

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
D

O
CU

M
EN

TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC
3965 Crosshaven Drive
Birmingham, AL

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

8-
20

-1
9

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 B

U
FF

ER
 B

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 B

U
FF

ER
 A

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

BU
FF

ER
 A

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

BU
FF

ER
 B

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
FO

O
TP

RI
N

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 A
S 

IS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N



P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 D
E

TA
IL

S
L1

.1
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

 IS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
O

D
RE

Z
IN

 P
AR

TN
ER

S,
 L

LC
 A

N
D

 IS
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
ED

, C
O

PI
ED

, O
R 

 A
LT

ER
ED

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R 
IN

 P
AR

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

O
D

RE
Z

IN
 P

AR
TN

ER
S.

  ©
 L

M
O

 P
AR

TN
ER

S

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M

M c N A I R

R
E

 Z
 I

N

S
it

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

s
c

a
p

e
A

r
c

h
i t

e c t s
U r b a n

D e s i g
n

e
r

s

20
0 

28
th

 S
tr

ee
t S

ou
th

B
irm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

33
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.L
m

op
ar

tn
er

s.c
om

 D
 O

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

A
D

O

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

15

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
D

O
CU

M
EN

TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC
3965 Crosshaven Drive
Birmingham, AL

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

8-
20

-1
9

SA
U

C
ER

 R
IM

 4
" A

BO
VE

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.
 S

LO
PE

G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.

4"
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
ED

.

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

TO
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PL
AN

T

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E
SE

T 
PL

AN
T 

2"
 A

BO
VE

 

SO
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

SC
AR

IF
Y 

RO
O

TS
 &

RE
M

O
VE

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

 &

PI
T 

4"
 M

IN
.

LO
O

SE
N

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 A

T

M
IN

.
M

IN
.

6"
MIN.

12
"

12
"

SO
D

SI
D

EW
AL

K

TR
EN

C
H

  E
D

G
E

3"
 C

YP
RE

SS
 M

U
LC

H
 L

AY
ER

TR
EN

C
H

  E
D

G
E

SU
BG

RA
D

E

±
 6

"
±

 6
"

G
RO

U
N

D
C

O
VE

R

3"
 M

U
LC

H

4"
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

SC
AR

IF
Y 

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 T

O
 

A 
D

EP
TH

  O
F 

2"

1
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

AL
L 

&
 B

U
RL

AP
 T

RE
E 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

U
T 

LE
AD

ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

RE
M

O
VE

 A
LL

 B
U

RL
AP

 &
W

IR
E 

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3

O
F 

RO
O

T 
BA

LL
.

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

SL
O

PE
D

 G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

4"
 S

AU
C

ER
 R

IM

3"
 M

U
LC

H

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 F
O

R
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
 B

EN
EA

TH
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
T

SE
TT

LI
N

G
.

6"
MIN.

SE
T 

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
2"

-4
"

AB
O

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E;

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

U
T 

LE
AD

ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

RE
M

O
VE

 A
LL

 B
U

RL
AP

 &
W

IR
E 

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3

O
F 

RO
O

T 
BA

LL
.

42
"

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

SL
O

PE
D

 G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

4"
 S

AU
C

ER
 R

IM

3"
 M

U
LC

H

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
TO

 P
RE

VE
N

T
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
 B

EN
EA

TH
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
T

SE
TT

LI
N

G
.

6"
M

IN
.

SE
T 

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
2"

-4
"

50
%

 N
AT

IV
E 

SO
IL

BA
C

KF
IL

L:

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 
IN

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

RE
E 

TR
U

N
K

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R 
TO

P 
O

F 
RO

O
TB

AL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

O
IL

 

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 
IN

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

RE
E 

TR
U

N
K

AB
O

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E;

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R 
TO

P 
O

F 
RO

O
TB

AL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

O
IL

 

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

8"8" 8"

AT
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PI
T

SA
N

D

4"
 M

IN
IM

U
M

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

LO
O

SE
N

 S
U

BS
O

IL

2:
1 

SL
O

PE

3"
 M

IN
I P

IN
E 

BA
RK

 N
U

G
G

ET
 M

U
LC

H

SO
IL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
G

RA
D

E 
(P

ER
C

IV
IL

 D
W

G
S.

)

BA
N

D
 B

O
AR

D
 (P

ER
AR

C
H

. D
W

G
S.

)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

EX
T.

BU
IL

D
IN

G
W

AL
L

±4"

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

(P
ER

 L
AN

D
. C

O
N

T.
)

2
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

AL
L 

&
 B

U
RL

AP
 E

VE
RG

RE
EN

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

3
TY

PI
C

AL
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 S

H
RU

B 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.

6
TY

P.
 T

RE
N

C
H

 E
D

G
E 

AT
 B

ED
S 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

4
TY

PI
C

AL
 G

RO
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

5
AN

N
U

AL
/P

ER
EN

N
IA

L 
BE

D
 P

RE
PA

RA
TI

O
N

N
.T

.S
.

7
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

LD
G

. F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E

N
.T

.S
.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
; S

EE
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

3"
 C

YP
RE

SS
 M

U
LC

H
 L

AY
ER

AT
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

AT
 S

O
D

LI
N

E

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FI
EL

D
 B

EF
O

RE
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 W

O
RK

.  
RE

PA
IR

D
AM

AG
ED

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

O
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 S
AT

IS
FA

C
TI

O
N

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
ST

.

2.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
RI

C
IN

G
 W

O
RK

. N
O

TI
FY

 O
W

N
ER

  O
F

D
IS

C
RE

PA
N

C
IE

S 
IN

 Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

 P
RI

O
R 

TO
 S

U
BM

IT
TI

N
G

 P
RI

C
IN

G
.

3.
  A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
RE

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

T 
AN

Y 
TI

M
E.

4.
  A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 H
EA

LT
H

Y,
 V

IG
O

RO
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, F
RE

E 
FR

O
M

 D
IS

EA
SE

 A
N

D
 P

ES
TS

,
AN

D
 M

EE
T 

O
R 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
SE

T 
FO

RT
H

 IN
 'A

M
ER

IC
AN

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 F
O

R 
N

U
RS

ER
Y

ST
O

C
K,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

.  
M

AI
N

 L
EA

D
ER

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
TR

EE
S 

SH
AL

L 
RE

M
AI

N
 IN

TA
C

T.
 N

O
 G

RA
FT

ED
M

AP
LE

S 
W

IL
L 

BE
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
.

5.
  M

U
LC

H
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 B

ED
S 

W
IT

H
 M

U
LC

H
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 D
EP

TH
 O

F
4"

.  
PR

O
VI

D
E 

A 
4'

 D
IA

. M
U

LC
H

 R
IN

G
, 4

" D
EE

P,
 A

RO
U

N
D

 A
LL

 T
RE

ES
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 IN
 L

AW
N

 A
RE

AS
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 IN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
RE

E 
TR

U
N

K.

6.
  P

RE
PA

RE
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

 U
SE

D
 IN

 T
RE

E 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

T 
BE

D
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
RO

PO
RT

IO
N

S:
 4

PA
RT

S 
N

AT
IV

E 
TO

PS
O

IL
,  

2 
PA

RT
S 

SA
N

D
, A

N
D

 2
  P

AR
TS

 D
EC

O
M

PO
SE

D
 O

RG
AN

IC
 M

AT
TE

R.
AD

D
 S

LO
W

-R
EL

EA
SE

 B
AL

AN
C

ED
 F

ER
TI

LI
Z

ER
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

R'
S 

IN
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
S.

  P
RE

-M
IX

AL
L 

SO
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

C
IN

G
 IN

 B
ED

.

7.
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 P
LA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
U

N
TI

L 
FI

N
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
.

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 W

AT
ER

IN
G

, S
PR

AY
IN

G
, W

EE
D

IN
G

, M
U

LC
H

IN
G

, S
TR

AI
G

H
TE

N
IN

G
,

PR
U

N
IN

G
, M

O
W

IN
G

, B
LO

W
IN

G
, F

ER
TI

LI
Z

IN
G

, C
LE

AN
-U

P.

8.
  R

EP
LA

C
E 

AN
Y 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

W
H

IC
H

 T
U

RN
S 

BR
O

W
N

 O
R 

D
EF

O
LI

AT
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
IV

E 
(5

)
D

AY
S 

AF
TE

R 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

.  
G

U
AR

AN
TE

E 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 W
O

RK
M

AN
SH

IP
 F

O
R 

A 
PE

RI
O

D
 O

F
O

N
E 

YE
AR

 F
RO

M
 F

IN
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

BY
 O

W
N

ER
.

9.
  I

F 
AN

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

, C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 O

W
N

ER
 W

IT
H

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

O
F 

H
EA

D
S,

 V
AL

VE
S,

 P
IP

E,
W

IR
E 

&
 C

LO
C

KS
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 F
O

R 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
O

W
N

ER
 F

O
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.

10
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
.

11
. L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 P

RO
VI

D
E 

O
W

N
ER

 W
IT

H
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

SL
EE

VE
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S,

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E,

 V
AL

VE
 A

N
D

 C
LO

C
K 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S;

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 L

O
W

VO
LT

AG
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
IR

C
U

IT
S 

(IF
 P

RO
VI

D
ED

) P
RI

O
R 

TO
 F

IN
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E.

PL
AN

 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 R
O

O
T 

Z
O

N
E 

AR
EA

AB
SO

LU
TE

LY
 N

O
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

RA
D

E

O
RA

N
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

 F
EN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

IG
N

S 
LA

BE
LE

D
:

"T
RE

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E 

- D
O

 N
O

T 
D

IS
TU

RB
" E

VE
RY

 1
0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

RE
E

D
RI

PL
IN

E 
- E

X
TE

N
T 

O
F 

C
AN

O
PY

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
 F

EN
C

E

6'
 M

ET
AL

 T
-P

O
ST

@
 8

'-1
0'

 O
.C

.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
Y 

TR
EE

 O
R 

TR
EE

 G
RO

U
PS

 T
O

RE
M

AI
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AR

LY
 M

AR
KE

D
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S
SH

AL
L 

RE
M

AI
N

 IN
 P

LA
C

E 
D

U
RI

N
G

 C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
.  

AN
Y

LA
N

D
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 O

PE
RA

TE
D

 IN
 A

M
AN

N
ER

 A
S 

TO
 N

O
T 

IN
JU

RE
 O

R 
D

ES
TR

O
Y 

AN
Y 

TR
EE

S
D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 O

N
 S

IT
E.

2.
D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

, A
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

BA
RR

IE
R,

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
4'

 IN
 H

EI
G

H
T,

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

O
RM

ED
 A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
SE

VE
N

 F
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
TR

EE
O

R 
TR

EE
S 

TO
 B

E 
SA

VE
D

.  
TR

EE
 F

EN
CE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
AL

L 
TI

M
E 

D
U

RI
N

G
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
.

3.
 A

LL
 T

RE
E 

AR
EA

S 
D

EL
IN

AT
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

SA
VE

D
 S

H
AL

L
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 T
H

EI
R 

N
AT

U
RA

L 
SO

IL
 L

EV
EL

.  
TR

EE
 W

EL
LS

 /
W

AL
LS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

RO
VI

D
ED

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 T

O
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

 L
EV

EL
S.

8
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
RE

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

SS

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
47

.2
7

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
35

.8
7 

(n
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

TC
64

8.
67

TC
65

0.
04

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
37

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
39TC

65
0.
63

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

1.
08

TC
65

0.
89

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

0.
76

TC
65

1.
58

TC
64

9.
54

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
75

TC
65

1.
57

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
63

FG
65

1.
90

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
40

TC
65

1.
30

TC
65

1.
53

TC
65

1.
93

TC
65

2.
55

TC
65

2.
19

TC
65

2.
09

TC
65

1.
46

TC
65

1.
19

TC
65

1.
24

TC
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
84

FG
65

1.
38

TC
65

1.
89

TC
64

9.
77

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

1.
60

EP
65

1.
40

EP
65

1.
46

FG
65

1.
90

FG
65

1.
96

EP
65

1.
80

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
00

EP
65

0.
99

TC
64

8.
93

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
96

FG
65

1.
76

FG
65

1.
13

TC
64

9.
94

TC
64

9.
58

TC
64

9.
13

TC
64

9.
04

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
06

EP
65

1.
16

EP
65

1.
16

FG
65

1.
59

FG
65

1.
66

TC
65

0.
66 TC

65
0.
56

TC
65

0.
56

TC
65

0.
09

TC
65

0.
22 TC

65
0.
07

TC
65

0.
43

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

0.
74

TC
65

0.
39

TC
65

0.
25

EP
65

0.
53

EP
65

0.
43

EP
65

0.
33

EP
65

0.
98

EP
65

0.
94

TC
64

8.
58

TC
64

8.
62

TC
64

8.
69

TC
64

8.
59

TC
64

9.
17

TC
64

9.
12

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
54

FG
64

8.
30

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
72

EP
65

1.
07

FG
65

2.
00

FG
65

2.
15

FG
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
78

EP
65

1.
28

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
12

TC
65

1.
89

FG
64

8.
30

FG
64

7.
49

FG
64

9.
50

FG
64

8.
50

HP
64

9.
10

HP
64

8.
80

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

8.
57

HP
64

8.
10

HP
64

7.
99

FG
64

7.
49

TC
64

8.
53

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

48
.6
4

TC
64

8.
59

FG
64

7.
81

HP
64

8.
04

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

SS

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
47

.2
7

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
35

.8
7 

(n
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

TC
64

8.
67

TC
65

0.
04

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
37

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
39TC

65
0.
63

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

1.
08

TC
65

0.
89

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

0.
76

TC
65

1.
58

TC
64

9.
54

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
75

TC
65

1.
57

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
63

FG
65

1.
90

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
40

TC
65

1.
30

TC
65

1.
53

TC
65

1.
93

TC
65

2.
55

TC
65

2.
19

TC
65

2.
09

TC
65

1.
46

TC
65

1.
19

TC
65

1.
24

TC
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
84

FG
65

1.
38

TC
65

1.
89

TC
64

9.
77

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

1.
60

EP
65

1.
40

EP
65

1.
46

FG
65

1.
90

FG
65

1.
96

EP
65

1.
80

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
00

EP
65

0.
99

TC
64

8.
93

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
96

FG
65

1.
76

FG
65

1.
13

TC
64

9.
94

TC
64

9.
58

TC
64

9.
13

TC
64

9.
04

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
06

EP
65

1.
16

EP
65

1.
16

FG
65

1.
59

FG
65

1.
66

TC
65

0.
66 TC

65
0.
56

TC
65

0.
56

TC
65

0.
09

TC
65

0.
22 TC

65
0.
07

TC
65

0.
43

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

0.
74

TC
65

0.
39

TC
65

0.
25

EP
65

0.
53

EP
65

0.
43

EP
65

0.
33

EP
65

0.
98

EP
65

0.
94

TC
64

8.
58

TC
64

8.
62

TC
64

8.
69

TC
64

8.
59

TC
64

9.
17

TC
64

9.
12

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
54

FG
64

8.
30

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
72

EP
65

1.
07

FG
65

2.
00

FG
65

2.
15

FG
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
78

EP
65

1.
28

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
12

TC
65

1.
89

FG
64

8.
30

FG
64

7.
49

FG
64

9.
50

FG
64

8.
50

HP
64

9.
10

HP
64

8.
80

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

8.
57

HP
64

8.
10

HP
64

7.
99

FG
64

7.
49

TC
64

8.
53

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

48
.6
4

TC
64

8.
59

FG
64

7.
81

HP
64

8.
04

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

SS

Su
nv

ie
w

 D
riv

e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

1
2

" D
.I.

18" RCP

St
or

m
 C

ur
b 

In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

51
.0

8
12

" I
nv

 In
: 6

47
.0

9 
(w

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
45

.5
2 

(s
)

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 1
8"

 R
CP

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1
St

or
m

 G
ra

te
 In

le
t

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.8
2

18
" F

/L
: 6

44
.9

2

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.9

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
43

.5
1

1
8

" R
CP

1
8

" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

43
.5

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
8

18" R
CP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
&

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x

To
p 

Gr
at

e:
 6

43
.8

3
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(n

e)
18

" I
nv

 In
: 6

41
.7

7 
(e

)
18

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
41

.6
8 

(s
)

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.8

1
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.4
6

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

45
.4

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
44

.2
0

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

44
.2

3
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
3

18" RCP

18" RCP

18" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.1

1
42

" F
/L

: 6
42

.8
1

St
or

m
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

48
.7

5
18

" F
/L

: 6
41

.7
0

U
na

bl
e 

to
 L

oc
at

e
En

d 
of

 P
ip

e

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.2

2
18

" F
/L

: 6
42

.2
2

42" RCP

St
or

m
 G

ra
te

 In
le

t
To

p 
El

ev
: 6

47
.8

4
42

" F
/L

: 6
41

.8
4

42
" R

CP
4

2
" R

CP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
47

.2
7

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
35

.8
7 

(n
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
49

.0
0

6"
 In

v 
In

: 6
39

.5
3 

(e
)

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

39
.4

8 
(s

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
52

.0
4

6"
 In

v 
O

ut
: 6

44
.1

1 
(w

)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
45

.9
5

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

35
.7

0 
(s

)

10" VCP

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
46

.3
9

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

34
.7

7 
(n

)
10

" I
nv

 O
ut

: 6
34

.6
8 

(s
)

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 M
an

ho
le

To
p 

El
ev

: 6
42

.9
4

10
" I

nv
 O

ut
: 6

33
.8

9 
(n

)

10" VCP

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

E

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

STOP
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S
PS

S

PSS

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PWM PWM

PWM

PWMPWMPWMPWM

PWM

PWM PWM PWM PWM PWM

PWM

PS
S

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

TF

PWM

R
PZ

±1
.5

%

±1
.5

%

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PFL

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PWMPWM

PSSPSSPSSPSS

PW
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
48

.6
3

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
47

.8
0

EX
. I

N
V 

O
U

T:
 6

4
2

.8
1

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
S

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

R
EM

O
VE

 G
R

AT
E 

TO
P 

AN
D

CO
N

VE
R

T 
TO

 Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
47

.8
2

TH
R

O
AT

: 6
46

.9
9

EX
. I

N
V 

IN
: 6

4
2

.2
2

 (4
2

" 
R

C
P

)(
N

)
EX

. I
N

V 
O

U
T:

 6
4

2
.2

2
 (4

2
" 

R
C

P
)(

S
)

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.9

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

1.
2%

SL
O

PE
 T

O
 IN

LE
T

R
EQ

'D
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 1
.5

%
SL

O
PE

 T
O

 IN
LE

T

649

650

651

651

65
2

65
1

65
0

64
9

64
8

64
7

649 648 648

649

650

65
1

651

65
2

65
0

650

651

PS
S

PSS

PSS

TC
64

8.
67

TC
65

0.
04

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
37

TC
65

0.
40

TC
65

0.
39TC

65
0.
63

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

1.
08

TC
65

0.
89

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

0.
76

TC
65

1.
58

TC
64

9.
54

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
75

TC
65

1.
57

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
63

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

1.
63

FG
65

1.
90

TC
65

1.
96

TC
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
40

TC
65

1.
30

TC
65

1.
53

TC
65

1.
93

TC
65

2.
55

TC
65

2.
19

TC
65

2.
09

TC
65

1.
46

TC
65

1.
19

TC
65

1.
24

TC
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
84

FG
65

1.
38

TC
65

1.
89

TC
64

9.
77

TC
65

1.
33

TC
65

1.
60

EP
65

1.
40

EP
65

1.
46

FG
65

1.
90

FG
65

1.
96

EP
65

1.
80

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

FG
65

1.
35

FG
65

1.
28

TC
65

1.
00

EP
65

0.
99

TC
64

8.
93

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
89

TC
65

1.
96

FG
65

1.
76

FG
65

1.
13

TC
64

9.
94

TC
64

9.
58

TC
64

9.
13

TC
64

9.
04

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
06

EP
65

1.
16

EP
65

1.
16

FG
65

1.
59

FG
65

1.
66

TC
65

0.
66 TC

65
0.
56

TC
65

0.
56

TC
65

0.
09

TC
65

0.
22 TC

65
0.
07

TC
65

0.
43

TC
65

0.
68

TC
65

0.
74

TC
65

0.
39

TC
65

0.
25

EP
65

0.
53

EP
65

0.
43

EP
65

0.
33

EP
65

0.
98

EP
65

0.
94

TC
64

8.
58

TC
64

8.
62

TC
64

8.
69

TC
64

8.
59

TC
64

9.
17

TC
64

9.
12

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
05

TC
64

9.
54

FG
64

8.
30

TC
65

0.
98

TC
65

1.
72

EP
65

1.
07

FG
65

2.
00

FG
65

2.
15

FG
65

2.
00

TC
65

1.
84

TC
65

1.
78

EP
65

1.
28

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
75

TC
65

0.
12

TC
65

1.
89

FG
64

8.
30

FG
64

7.
49

FG
64

9.
50

FG
64

8.
50

HP
64

9.
10

HP
64

8.
80

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

8.
57

HP
64

8.
10

HP
64

7.
99

FG
64

7.
49

TC
64

8.
53

TC
64

8.
45

TC
64

48
.6
4

TC
64

8.
59

FG
64

7.
81

HP
64

8.
04

GGGG

EEEEEEEEEEE

AN
T

AN
T

AN
T

AN
T

TA
UR

A
TA

UR
A

TA
UR

A
TA

UR
AAAAA

ESESESES

N
T

N
T

N
T

N
T

AU
R

AN
AU

R
AN

AU
R

AN
AU

R
ANNNNN

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PWM PWM PWM PWMWWWWWWWWW

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

FG

TE
 3

00
TE

 3
00

TE
 3

00
TE

 3
00

SU
IT

SU
IT

SU
IT

SU
ITTTTT -S

ER
VE

 R
ES

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

-S
ER

VE
 R

ES
SE

D
 Q

UI
CK

-
SE

D
 Q

UI
CK

-
SE

D
 Q

UI
CK

-
SE

D
 Q

UI
CK

--S-S-S-S 76
0 

SF
)

76
0 

SF
)

76
0 

SF
)

76
0 

SF
)

(±
2,

7
(±

2,
7

(±
2,

7
(±

2,
7777711

0
11

0
11

0
11

0
SU

IT
E 

SU
IT

E 
SU

IT
E 

SU
IT

E ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

ET
AI

L 
SP

AC
E

O
PO

SE
D

 R
E

O
PO

SE
D

 R
E

O
PO

SE
D

 R
E

O
PO

SE
D

 R
EEEEE 0

SF
)

0
SF

)
0

SF
)

0
SF

)
(±

5,
25

0
(±

5,
25

0
(±

5,
25

0
(±

5,
25

0000010
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

SU
IT

E 
SU

IT
E 

SU
IT

E 
SU

IT
E ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
ER

VE
 R

ES
TA

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
ED

 Q
UI

CK
-S

E
ED

 Q
UI

CK
-S

E
ED

 Q
UI

CK
-S

E
ED

 Q
UI

CK
-S

EEEEE 84
 S

F)
84

 S
F)

84
 S

F)
84

 S
F)

(±
2,

68
(±

2,
68

(±
2,

68
(±

2,
688888

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

PP
PF

L
PF

L
PF

L
PF

L

TTTTEEEEAAAA

R
O

PO
S

R
O

PO
S

R
O

PO
S

R
O

PO
S

PRPRPRPRRRRR

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

O
PO

SE
O

PO
SE

O
PO

SE
O

PO
SE

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
OOOOO

PPPPPPP
FLFLFLFLFPPPPPF

PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PPSS PSS PSSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSS PSS PSS PSSPSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSS PSSSSSSSSSS PSSSSSSSSS PSPSS PSS

TC
65

1.
96

C6
51

.9

TC
65

1.
96

C6
51

.9

TC
65

2.
00

C6
52

.0

EP
65

1.
46

P6
51

.4

FG
65

1.
96

G
65

1.
9

FG
65

1.
35

G
65

1.
3

SSSSOOOOEEEE

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
IT

E
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
L1

.2
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

20
40

60

1"
 =

 2
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

O
D

RE
Z

IN
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
O

D
RE

Z
IN

 P
AR

TN
ER

S.
  ©

 L
M

O
 P

AR
TN

ER
S

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M

M c N A I R

R
E

 Z
 I

N

S
it

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

s
c

a
p

e
A

r
c

h
i t

e c t s
U r b a n

D e s i g
n

e
r

s

20
0 

28
th

 S
tr

ee
t S

ou
th

B
irm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

33
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.L
m

op
ar

tn
er

s.c
om

 D
 O

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

A
D

O

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

15

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
D

O
CU

M
EN

TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC
3965 Crosshaven Drive
Birmingham, AL

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

8-
20

-1
9

T
U

R
F 

 A
R

EA
S

Z
o

ne
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pr

o
m

is
ed

 o
f o

ne
 o

f t
he

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ty

pe
 ir

ri
ga

tio
n 

he
ad

s:
La

w
ns

 1
5

' a
nd

 la
rg

er
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
5

0
0

0
 s

er
ie

s 
R

o
to

rs
·

H
un

te
r 

P
G

P
 &

 I-
2

0
 s

er
ie

s 
R

o
to

rs
·

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

La
w

ns
 s

m
al

le
r 

th
an

 1
5

' a
nd

 o
dd

-s
iz

ed
 a

re
as

·
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

1
8

0
0

 p
o

p-
up

 s
pr

ay
 h

ea
ds

.
·

H
un

te
r 

P
R

O
-S

pr
ay

 o
r 

M
P
 R

o
ta

to
r 

he
ad

s.
·

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

P
LA

N
T

 B
ED

S
Z

o
ne

s 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pr
o

m
is

ed
 o

f o
ne

 o
f t

he
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ty
pe

 ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
he

ad
s:

M
ul

ch
ed

 P
la

nt
 B

ed
s

·
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

X
FD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

·
H

un
te

r 
P
LD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
 .

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 G

ro
un

dc
o

ve
r 

B
ed

s
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
X

FD
 s

er
ie

s 
in

-l
in

e 
em

itt
er

 d
ri

p 
tu

bi
ng

.
·

H
un

te
r 

P
LD

 in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 T

re
e 

R
in

gs
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
1

8
0

0
 X

er
i-

bu
bb

le
r 

he
ad

 (
o

r)
 X

FD
dr

ip
lin

e 
in

 lo
o

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

·
H

un
te

r 
A

FB
 b

ub
bl

er
 h

ea
d 

(o
r)

 P
LD

 d
ri

pl
in

e
  

  
 in

 lo
o

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

I R
 R

 I 
G

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
L 

E 
G

 E
 N

 D
I R

 R
 I 

G
 A

 T
 I 

O
 N

   
 Z

 O
 N

 E
 S

(2
) 

4
" 

o
r 

(1
) 

6
" 

Sc
h.

 4
0

 P
V

C
 S

le
ev

in
g

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TE

R.
SE

E 
C

IV
IL

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S



P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

L1
.3

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

O
D

RE
Z

IN
 P

AR
TN

ER
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
O

D
RE

Z
IN

 P
AR

TN
ER

S.
  ©

 L
M

O
 P

AR
TN

ER
S

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M

M c N A I R

R
E

 Z
 I

N

S
it

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

s
c

a
p

e
A

r
c

h
i t

e c t s
U r b a n

D e s i g
n

e
r

s

20
0 

28
th

 S
tr

ee
t S

ou
th

B
irm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

33
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.L
m

op
ar

tn
er

s.c
om

 D
 O

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

A
D

O

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

15

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
D

O
CU

M
EN

TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC
3965 Crosshaven Drive
Birmingham, AL

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

8-
20

-1
9

SO
LI

D
 B

AR
E 

C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E 
(#

10
 A

W
G

) F
RO

M
G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 R
O

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

. M
AK

E
W

IR
E 

AS
 S

H
O

RT
 A

N
D

 S
TR

AI
G

H
T 

AS
 P

O
SS

IB
LE

C
O

VE
R 

G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
D

 W
IT

H
 1

0-
IN

C
H

RO
U

N
D

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

G
RO

U
N

D
 R

O
D

 C
LA

M
P 

O
R 

W
EL

D
S

5/
8-

IN
C

H
 X

 1
0 

FT
 C

O
PP

ER
 C

LA
D

 G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
RO

D
 O

R 
G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 P
LA

TE
. I

N
ST

AL
L 

RO
D

S
IN

 S
O

IL
 IN

 A
 T

RI
AG

U
LA

R 
PA

TT
ER

N
 S

PA
C

ED
 A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
16

 F
T 

AP
AR

T 
FR

O
M

 E
AC

H
O

TH
ER

. G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 G

RI
D

 T
O

 H
AV

E 
A

RE
SI

ST
AN

C
E 

O
F 

TE
N

 (1
0)

 O
H

M
S 

O
R 

LE
SS

BA
RE

 C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E 
(#

6 
AW

G
 M

IN
.) 

BE
TW

EE
N

G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
D

 A
N

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 P
LA

TE

C
O

PP
ER

 G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
TE

G
RO

U
N

D
 E

N
H

AN
C

EM
EN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

(IF
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

)

N
O

TE
:

1.
  A

LL
 W

IR
IN

G 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
   

AS
 P

ER
 LO

CA
L C

O
DE

2.
  S

EE
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 M
AN

UA
L F

O
R

   
M

O
UN

TI
N

G 
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
S.

3.
  P

RO
VI

DE
 LI

GH
TN

IN
G 

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

.

EA
SY

 F
IT

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

O
N

 T
EE

:

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

IN
LI

N
E 

D
RI

P 
EM

IT
TE

R 
O

U
TL

ET

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

M
U

LC
H

: 3
"-

4"
 M

IN
. D

P.

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E

1
2

3
4

65

4321
PV

C
 E

X
H

AU
ST

 H
EA

D
ER

PV
C

 D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

 F
RO

M
 V

AL
VE

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

BA
RB

 X
 M

AL
E 

FI
TT

IN
G

:

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

PI
PE

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 2

"-
4"

 F
RO

M
 B

ED
 E

D
G

E

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

FL
U

SH
 P

O
IN

T 
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
RI

SE
R 

PI
PE

3

5 6

1
4

6

7 8

5

7

2-
3"

M
U

LC
H

D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

BU
RI

AL
 D

EP
TH

2
3 38

IN
SE

T 
A

2
Dr

ipl
ine

 M
ax

im
um

 La
ter

al 
Le

ng
th

s (
Fe

et)

In
le

t P
re

ss
ur

e 
ps

i
12

" S
pa

cin
g

18
" S

pa
cin

g
24

" S
pa

cin
g

N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)
0.

6
0.

9
15

27
3

15
5

31
4

25
0

42
4

32
2

20
31

8
16

9
35

3
29

4
50

8
36

8
30

36
0

23
0

41
3

35
0

58
6

41
4

40
39

5
25

5
46

5
40

2
65

2
47

4
50

41
7

28
5

52
8

42
0

72
0

48
8

60
46

0
29

0
59

6
45

5
78

0
51

4

 (S
IZ

ED
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

LA
TE

RA
L 

FL
O

W
 D

EM
AN

D
)

SW
IN

G
 P

IP
E,

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 L

EN
G

TH
:

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E/

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

PO
P-

U
P 

SP
RA

Y 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

:

BA
RB

 E
LB

O
W

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

L

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 P
IP

E

A B

0.
6

0.
9

0.
6

0.
9

18
"

M
AX

.
24

"

(2
)4

" O
R 

(1
)6

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

E

C
O

VE
R

PI
PE

SI
Z

E
SL

EE
VE

SI
Z

E
3/

4"
2"

1"
2"

1 
1/

2"
4"

2"
4"

2 
1/

2"
4"

3"
6"

N
O

 P
IP

E
6"

IN
D

IC
AT

ED

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E N
O

TE
:

EA
C

H
 C

U
RB

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

 

90
 D

EG
RE

E 
EL

BO
W

BE
D

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 A
S 

PE
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

R'
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

C
AP

FL
AG

C
U

RB
PA

VE
M

EN
T

M
IN

.
18

"

O
F 

ST
RE

ET
 A

RE
 T

O
 B

E 
N

O
TC

H
ED

AN
D

 F
O

R 
SL

EE
VE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
44

RC
 1 

in.
BR

AS
S 

QU
IC

K 
CO

UP
LIN

G
VA

LV
E 

OR
 E

QU
AL

10
" R

ND
. V

AL
VE

 B
OX

& 
CO

VE
R

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE

CO
NT

IN
UO

US
 B

RI
CK

 S
UP

PO
RT

S

GR
AV

EL
 (1

 C
U.

 F
T.

)

PV
C 

MA
IN

 LI
NE

 S
EE

PL
UM

BI
NG

 D
W

GS
.

PV
C 

TE
E 

OR
 E

LB
OW

(T
YP

.)

PV
C 

RI
SE

R 
(T

YP
.)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1
2

3

4
5

8 7
6

LE
GE

ND
:

G
EN

ER
AL

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 A

LL
 M

AI
N

LI
N

ES
 T

O
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

18
" O

F 
C

O
VE

R.

2.
 A

LL
 P

IP
E 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

RE
RS

' S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

3.
 A

LL
 T

H
RE

AD
ED

 JO
IN

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
C

O
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
EF

LO
N

 T
AP

E 
O

R 
LI

Q
U

ID
 T

EF
LO

N
.  

SP
RI

N
KL

ER
 A

N
D

 R
EL

AT
ED

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

D
ET

AI
LS

.

4.
 A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 JO

IN
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
U

SI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

5.
 N

O
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 E
X

C
EP

T 
AT

 A
 V

AL
VE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

BO
X

 O
R

AN
O

TH
ER

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AL

LY
 F

O
R 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S.

6.
 A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 #
12

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 W
IR

E,
 A

N
D

 #
14

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

W
IR

ES
, D

IR
EC

T
BU

RI
AL

, S
O

LI
D

 C
O

PP
ER

.

7.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 C
O

IL
S 

AT
 E

AC
H

 W
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 IN

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 (W
RA

P
AR

O
U

N
D

 3
/4

" P
IP

E 
12

 T
IM

ES
).

8.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 U

TI
LI

Z
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 D
RA

IN
 D

EV
IC

E 
W

H
ER

E 
LO

W
 H

EA
D

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AY
O

C
C

U
R 

AN
D

 W
H

ER
E 

LI
N

ES
   

 A
RE

 B
RO

U
G

H
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

RA
D

E 
AN

D
 R

IS
K 

O
F 

FR
EE

Z
IN

G
 IS

 P
RE

SE
N

T.

9.
 A

LL
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 1
2"

 F
U

N
N

Y 
PI

PE
 O

R 
SW

IN
G

 JO
IN

TS
.

10
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
A 

SE
PA

RA
TE

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 F
O

R 
EA

C
H

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.

11
. A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

LO
R 

C
O

D
ED

; C
O

M
M

O
N

-W
H

IT
E,

 C
O

N
TR

O
L-

RE
D

.

12
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PO

W
ER

SU
PP

LY
 A

N
D

 V
AL

VE
 O

U
TP

U
T 

W
IT

H
 (2

) 5
/8

" C
O

PP
ER

 C
LA

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

 R
O

D
S.

13
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 F

AU
LT

 G
RO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TN

IN
G

 P
RO

TE
C

TI
O

N

14
. A

LL
 IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
C

C
O

RD
IN

G
 T

O
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

15
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 A
D

D
 E

X
TE

N
SI

O
N

 R
IS

ER
 T

O
 P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EA

D
S 

W
H

EN
 N

EE
D

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
O

PE
R 

C
O

VE
RA

G
E.

16
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
 IN

ST
AL

L 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
12

" F
RO

M
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 4
" F

RO
M

 C
U

RB
 O

R
W

AL
KS

.

17
. A

LL
 M

AI
N

 A
N

D
 L

AT
ER

AL
 L

IN
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
. P

RO
VI

D
E 

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
IP

E 
SI

Z
ES

/ F
LO

W
RA

TE
S:

18
.  

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 L

O
C

AL
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

19
.  

SP
RA

Y 
H

EA
D

S 
IN

 L
AW

N
 A

RE
AS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 4
" P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T,
 S

PR
AY

 H
EA

D
S 

IN
 S

H
RU

B 
AR

EA
S 

W
IL

L 
BE

 1
2"

PO
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T.

20
.  

AL
L 

SO
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 Z

O
N

ED
 S

EP
AR

AT
EL

Y 
FR

O
M

 S
H

RU
B 

AN
D

 S
EA

SO
N

AL
 C

O
LO

R 
Z

O
N

ES
.

21
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

LI
N

ES
 U

N
D

ER
 R

O
AD

W
AY

S 
AN

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 IN
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

ES
, P

ER
 P

LA
N

.

22
.  

SY
ST

EM
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

H
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 E
N

TI
RE

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 B
E 

IR
RI

G
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 2

4 
H

O
U

RS
.

23
. V

ER
IF

Y 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

.

12
"

2"

10
'

18
"12

"
18

"

6-
8"

2"12
"

2"12
"

TA
PE

 A
N

D
 B

U
N

D
LE

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R 

W
IR

IN
G

AT
 1

0'
 IN

TE
RV

AL
S.

AL
L 

M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
 L

IN
ES

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
AC

C
O

RD
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

R'
S

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

AL
L 

PL
AS

TI
C

 P
IP

IN
G

TO
 B

E 
SN

AK
ED

 IN
TR

EN
C

H
ES

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

.

TI
E 

A 
LO

O
SE

 2
0"

 L
O

O
P 

IN
W

IR
IN

G
 A

T 
AL

L 
C

H
AN

G
ES

 O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 G
RE

AT
ER

 T
H

AN
 3

0
U

N
TI

E 
AL

L 
LO

O
PS

 A
FT

ER
 A

LL
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
.

AL
L 

12
0 

VO
LT

 W
IR

IN
G

 IN
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

LO
C

AL
 C

O
D

E

M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

LA
TE

RA
L

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R

W
IR

IN
G

 1
20

 V
O

LT
  W

IR
IN

G
 L

O
W

-V
O

LT
AG

E
   

 W
IR

IN
G

LA
TE

RA
L

 L
IN

E

 M
AI

N
SU

PP
LY

 M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
, L

AT
ER

AL
AN

D
 L

O
W

-V
O

LT
AG

E 
W

IR
IN

G

PR
ES

SU
RE

 C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
N

G
  F

U
LL

-C
IR

C
LE

 B
U

BB
LE

R 
N

O
Z

Z
LE

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

L

1/
2-

IN
C

H
 M

AL
E 

N
PT

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L

  x
 .4

90
-IN

C
H

 B
AR

B 
EL

BO
W

:

FU
N

N
Y 

O
R 

SW
IN

G
 P

IP
E,

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 L

EN
G

TH
:

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 P
IP

E

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E/

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

  S
EE

 P
LA

N
PO

P-
U

P 
SP

RA
Y 

SP
RI

N
KL

ER
:

PL
AS

TI
C

 A
D

AP
TE

R

TY
PI

C
AL

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
1

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
IR

EC
T 

BU
RY

 W
IR

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
2

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
LE

EV
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
3

TY
PI

C
AL

 Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

ER
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
5

TY
PI

C
AL

 1
80

4 
SP

RA
Y 

H
EA

D
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
6

TY
PI

C
AL

 B
U

BB
LE

R 
H

EA
D

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

7

TY
PI

C
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
8

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
9

765432

1

5

2

3 4

1

4 5321
PV

C
 D

RI
P 

M
AN

IF
O

LD
 P

IP
E

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

RA
IN

 B
IR

D
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 B
LA

N
K 

TU
BI

N
G

BA
RB

 C
RO

SS
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G

BA
RB

 T
EE

 IN
SE

RT
 F

IT
TI

N
G

C
AN

O
PY

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TR

EE

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

PL
AN

RO
O

T 
BA

LL

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

6

1

3 5

2
3

4

7 8 5 3 59

6 7 8 9

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 E

M
IT

TE
R

 S
PA

C
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

 A
N

D
 T

RE
E 

C
AN

O
PY

.
2.

 P
LA

C
E 

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

EV
ER

Y 
TH

RE
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 S

AN
D

, 
FO

U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 C

LA
Y.

3.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 
AS

 T
EE

S 
O

R 
EL

BO
W

S,
 U

SE
 T

IE
-D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
O

N
 E

AC
H

 L
EG

 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

Pi
pe

 S
ize

17
gp

m
35

gp
m

10
gp

m
6g

pm

1-
1/

2"
1"1/

2"
3/

4"

Pi
pe

 S
ize

3' 4"2" 2-
1/

2"
12

0g
pm

20
0g

pm

80
gp

m
55

gp
m

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

O
W

S 
AN

D
EM

IT
TE

R 
SP

AC
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 C

H
AN

G
ES

 IN
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
.

2.
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
LO

N
G

ES
T 

D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

TE
RA

L
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 S
PA

C
IN

G
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 T
AB

LE
.

3.
 W

H
EN

 U
SI

N
G

 1
7M

M
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

W
IT

H
D

ES
IG

N
 P

RE
SS

U
RE

 O
VE

R 
50

PS
I, 

IT
 IS

RE
C

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 S

TA
IN

LE
SS

 S
TE

EL
 C

LA
M

PS
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 E

AC
H

 F
IT

TI
N

G
.

4.
 P

LA
C

E 
TI

E 
D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
EV

ER
Y 

TH
RE

E 
FE

ET
 IN

SA
N

D
, F

0U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
C

LA
Y.

5.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

TE
ES

 O
R 

EL
BO

W
S,

 U
SE

TI
E-

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

O
N

 E
AC

H
 L

EG
 O

F 
TH

E
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

6
7

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

P 
TU

BE
 a

t T
RE

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
4



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

G

SD

SS

w
 D

riv
e

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

Crosshaven Drive

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

Co
ve

re
d

En
tr

y

18" RCP

6
" V

CP

6" VCP

10" VCP

10" VCP

#
2

0
2

W

SU
IT

E 
30

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

76
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

5,
25

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSSC C

C

PSS

PS
S

PWM

PWMPWM

C

PWM PWM PWM

C

C

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

C

TF

C

R
PZ

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

C C

C

PWM

C C C C C C

PSSPSS

STOP

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

PSSC C

C

PSS

PS
S

PWM

PWMPWM

C

PWM PWM PWM

C

C

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PS
S

PS
S

PS
S

PSS

C

TF

C

R
PZ

PF
L

PF
L

PF
L

M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

PW
M

C C

C

PWM

C C C C C C

PSSPSS

P4

P4
H

P2
H

WP
4

WP
4 WP

4

WP
2

WP
2

P4
4

P4
4

P2
H

P4

P4
H

P2
H

WP
4

WP
4 WP

4

WP
2

WP
2

P4
4

P4
4

P2
H

D
R

AW
NSH

EE
T 

TI
TL

E

SE
AL

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
S 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

2 
- 2

0t
h 

St
re

et
 N

or
th

, S
ui

te
 9

40
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

, A
la

ba
m

a 
35

20
3

20
5 

/ 3
28

-1
10

0

w
w

w
.a

da
m

sd
es

ig
na

rc
hi

te
ct

s.
co

m

@
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19

AD
AM

S 
D

ES
IG

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S C
H

EC
KE

D

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

Da
te:

CC
E 

No
.

Fil
e:

Au
g 1

5, 
20

19

5:0
9:5

5 p
m

Tim
e:

ES
-0

1.d
wg10

28
 23

rd
 S

tre
et 

So
uth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
  A

lab
am

a  
35

20
5

C C
E

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
 LL

C

Ph
on

e: 
(2

05
) 3

52
-2

50
0

Δ  
  W

eb
: w

ww
.cc

e-
en

g.c
om

19
AD

A0
3

JL
B 

/ D
S

O
W

P

.

15
863965 Crosshaven Drive

Birmingham, AL 35243

N
SC

AL
E: 

1"
 =

 2
0'-

0"
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

- P
HO

TO
M

ET
RI

CS

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
PH

O
TO

M
ET

R
IC

S

E1
.3

PH
OT

OM
ET

RI
C 

ST
UD

Y







PI
N

E 
TR

EE
 C

IR
.

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

 S
ITE

 P
LA

N
SC

A
LE

: 3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

 S
ITE

 P
LA

N A
0.

1
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
  C

  N
O

TIC
E 

- 2
01

4 
he

nd
on

 +
 h

uc
ke

st
ei

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
s, 

PC

RE
LE

A
SE

S 
/ 

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
 /

 D
A

TE
S

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
RE

LE
A

SE
D

 F
O

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N

D
A

TE

D
RA

W
N

C
HE

C
KE

D

A
PP

RO
V

ED

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

UM
BE

R

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

H+
HA

d
es

ig
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

pl
an

ni
ng

.
in

te
rio

r
.

A New Building for:

Birmingham Alabama EN
H

M
J,

 E
HR

07
.3

1.
19

21
26

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
nu

e
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

, A
L 3

52
03

Ph
on

e 
  (

20
5)

 3
22

-1
75

1
Fa

x 
   

   
 (2

05
) 3

22
-1

77
8

em
ai

l  
   

in
fo

@
hp

lu
sh

a.
co

m
w

w
w

.h
pl

us
ha

.c
om

no
eh

nd
P,stce

cra
ih
t

uh
ietsekc
Cn

STUDIO 21 SALON



Si
d

El
ti

RE
LE

A
SE

S 
/ 

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
 /

 D
A

TE
S

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
RE

LE
A

SE
D

 F
O

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N

D
A

TE

D
RA

W
N

C
HE

C
KE

D

A
PP

RO
V

ED

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

UM
BE

R

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

H+
HA

d
es

ig
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

pl
an

ni
ng

.
in

te
rio

r
.

A New Building for:

Birmingham Alabama EN
H

M
J,

 E
HR

07
.3

1.
19

21
26

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
nu

e
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

, A
L 3

52
03

Ph
on

e 
  (

20
5)

 3
22

-1
75

1
Fa

x 
   

   
 (2

05
) 3

22
-1

77
8

em
ai

l  
   

in
fo

@
hp

lu
sh

a.
co

m
w

w
w

.h
pl

us
ha

.c
om

no
eh

n d
P,stce

cra
ih
t

uh
ietsekc
Cn

STUDIO 21 SALON

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S A
2.

1
SI

D
E 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
SC

A
LE

: 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
SC

A
LE

: 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"

A
2.

1
01A
2.

1
02



Fr
on

t (
En

try
) E

le
va

tio
n

Si
d

e 
El

ev
at

io
n

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S
SC

A
LE

: 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S A
2.

2
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
  C

  N
O

TIC
E 

- 2
01

4 
he

nd
on

 +
 h

uc
ke

st
ei

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
s, 

PC

RE
LE

A
SE

S 
/ 

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
 /

 D
A

TE
S

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
RE

LE
A

SE
D

 F
O

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N

D
A

TE

D
RA

W
N

C
HE

C
KE

D

A
PP

RO
V

ED

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

UM
BE

R

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

H+
HA

d
es

ig
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

pl
an

ni
ng

.
in

te
rio

r
.

A New Building for:

Birmingham Alabama EN
H

M
J,

 E
HR

07
.3

1.
19

21
26

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
nu

e
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

, A
L 3

52
03

Ph
on

e 
  (

20
5)

 3
22

-1
75

1
Fa

x 
   

   
 (2

05
) 3

22
-1

77
8

em
ai

l  
   

in
fo

@
hp

lu
sh

a.
co

m
w

w
w

.h
pl

us
ha

.c
om

no
eh

nd
P,stce

cra
ih
t

uh
ietsekc
Cn

STUDIO 21 SALON

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S
SC

A
LE

: 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

3791 Poe Drive , Vestavia Hills, AL 35242

Barrett Architecture Studio

2320 Highland Ave. Suite 250
Birmingham, AL 35226

205.250.6161
lauren@barrettarchstudio.com

R-9

x
x

x

Lot l of Overton Village,

Overton Condos, LLC

1960 Stonegate Dr.
Birmingham, AL 35242

205.970.0303

rdurham@durhamdevelopers.com









9' - 4"12' - 8"7' - 0"12' - 8"18' - 8"12' - 8"7' - 0"12' - 8"18' - 8"12' - 8"3' - 6"

3' - 5"3' - 8"4' - 6"3' - 8"3' - 5"

8'
 -

 8
"

85
' -

 4
"

127' - 6"

11' - 9"4' - 4"4' - 4"11' - 9"

3' - 0"45' - 0"6' - 0"44' - 10"6' - 4"22' - 4"

1' - 0"

127' - 6"

1' - 0"

8'
 -

 8
"

51
' -

 4
"

3'
 -

 0
 1

/2
"

9'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

21
' -

 1
0"

12' - 11"6' - 4"12' - 11"
3'

 -
 1

0"
14

' -
 0

"
3'

 -
 1

0"

3'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

4'
 -

 1
"

13
' -

 8
"

3'
 -

 9
"

9'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 0
"

5' - 3"6' - 6"4' - 4"4' - 4"6' - 6"5' - 3"

10' - 8"2' - 5"6' - 0"2' - 5"10' - 8"

5' - 4"5' - 7"5' - 2"

7'
 -

 3
" 2' - 5"10' - 8"

9'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 1
1"

13
' -

 1
0"

4'
 -

 1
"

94
' -

 0
"

94
' -

 0
"

3' - 5"3' - 8"4' - 6"3' - 8"3' - 5" 6' - 4"6' - 4" 6' - 4"6' - 4" 5' - 11"3' - 5"6' - 4"6' - 4"6' - 4"6' - 4"6' - 4"6' - 4"

2

A
3.

0

- --
-

U
N

IT
 A

U
N

IT
 C

U
N

IT
 D

U
N

IT
 E

3970

CASEMENT

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

3970

CASEMENT

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

3970

CASEMENT

3970

CASEMENT

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

36
70

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

3970

CASEMENT

32
60

32
60

32
60

32
60

S
ID

IN
G

 O
N

 2
x4

 W
/ R

-1
3 

B
A

T
T

 IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
?

12
x1

2 
W

D
 

C
O

LU
M

N

12
x1

2 
W

D
 

C
O

LU
M

N

3

A
3.

0

2

A
3.

0

- --
-

4"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 S
T

E
P

4"

F
F

E
 0

00
.0

'
F

F
E

 0
00

.0
'

F
F

E
 -

00
0.

33
'

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 
D

R
A

IN

4"

4"

F
F

E
 0

00
.0

'
F

F
E

 0
00

.0
'

F
F

E
 -

00
0.

33
'

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 
D

R
A

IN

4"

4"

F
F

E
 0

00
.0

'
F

F
E

 0
00

.0
'

F
F

E
 -

00
0.

33
'

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 
D

R
A

IN

4"

4"

F
F

E
 0

00
.0

'
F

F
E

 0
00

.0
'

F
F

E
 -

00
0.

33
'

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 
D

R
A

IN

4"

4"

F
F

E
 0

00
.0

'
F

F
E

 0
00

.0
'

F
F

E
 -

00
0.

33
'

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 
D

R
A

IN

3

A
3.

0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
  N

O
T

E
S

1.
 

IN
S

U
L

A
T

IO
N

:
C

A
V

IT
Y

 W
A

LL
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 S
H

A
LL

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 R
-2

0 
B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 A
T

 A
LL

 
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
S

. P
R

O
V

ID
E

 R
-3

8 
B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 A
B

O
V

E
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 IN
 A

T
T

IC
 S

P
A

C
E

.
2.

 
W

IN
D

O
W

S
:

A
LL

 F
IR

S
T

 L
E

V
E

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

S
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 A

 H
E

A
D

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F
 8

'-0
" 

U
N

LE
S

S
 N

O
T

E
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
. A

LL
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 L

E
V

E
L 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 A
 H

E
A

D
 H

E
IG

H
T

 O
F

 7
'-0

" 
U

N
LE

S
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

 O
T

H
E

R
W

IS
E

. A
LL

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

IL
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 2
4"

 A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 F

LO
O

R
. I

F
 

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

IL
LS

 A
R

E
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 2

4"
 A

B
O

V
E

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

 A
N

D
 G

R
E

A
T

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 7
2"

 A
B

V
 

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
, C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 R

31
2.

2 
W

IN
D

O
W

 F
A

LL
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 IN
  2

01
5 

IR
C

.
3.

 
A

LL
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 F

R
O

M
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

 E
G

R
E

S
S

 C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E

S
 A

S
 

N
O

T
E

D
 2

01
5 

IR
C

.
4.

 
W

IN
D

O
W

S
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

S
 M

U
S

T
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 2
01

5 
IE

C
C

. S
E

E
 C

O
M

C
H

E
C

K
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
. W

IN
D

O
W

S
 D

O
U

B
LE

 P
A

Y
N

E
 L

O
W

-E
: U

-F
A

C
T

O
R

 O
F

 .3
2 

/ S
H

G
C

 O
F

 .2
5;

 E
N

T
R

Y
 

D
O

O
R

S
: U

-F
A

C
T

O
R

 O
F

 .7
7,

 S
H

G
C

 O
F

 ,2
5;

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
O

O
R

S
: U

-F
A

C
T

O
R

 O
F

 .3
.

5.
 

V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 R

O
U

G
H

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

IZ
E

S
 W

IT
H

 F
IN

A
L 

W
IN

D
O

W
 M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R
.

6.
 

A
LL

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
E

D
 O

F
 2

x6
 S

T
U

D
S

, U
.N

.O
. A

LL
 IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 

A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 O
F

 2
x4

 S
T

U
D

S
, U

.N
.O

.
7.

 
S

T
A

IR
S

:
A

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 R
IS

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F
 7

 3
/4

" 
A

N
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 T
R

E
A

D
 D

E
P

T
H

 O
F

 1
0"

 A
R

E
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
D

E
. C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 F
LO

O
R

-T
O

-F
LO

O
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
 W

IT
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

F
LO

O
R

 D
E

P
T

H
 A

N
D

 A
D

JU
S

T
 S

T
A

IR
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY

 T
O

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 2
01

5 
IR

C
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 R
31

1.
7.

5.
8.

 
A

LL
 S

T
A

IR
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

R
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

F
F

 A
 F

LO
O

R
-T

O
-F

LO
O

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

 O
F

 1
1'

-0
",

 IF
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 F

LO
O

R
 

H
E

IG
H

T
 A

D
JU

S
T

S
 A

S
 A

 R
E

S
U

LT
 O

F
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

, A
N

D
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

IR
 T

R
E

A
D

S
 W

IT
H

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 A
 1

0'
-0

" 
C

E
IL

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

N
 T

H
E

 F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 A
N

D
 

9'
-0

" 
C

E
IL

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

.
9.

 
N

O
T

E
 T

H
A

T
 A

LL
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 O

F
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
S

 A
R

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 F
A

C
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

T
U

D
S

 
A

N
D

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
 S

T
R

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
LI

N
E

 O
F

 S
T

U
D

 W
A

LL
S

.
10

. 
A

LL
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
S

 A
R

E
 2

x6
 S

T
U

D
 W

A
LL

S
, U

.N
.O

. A
LL

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
S

 A
R

E
 2

x4
 S

T
U

D
 W

A
LL

S
 

U
.N

.O
..

O
F

P
M

:
C

B
:

S
H

E
E

T
T

IT
LE

S
H

E
E

T
N

U
M

B
E

R

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 B

A
R

R
E

T
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
 S

T
U

D
IO

, L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
, C

O
P

IE
D

 O
R

 A
LT

E
R

E
D

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T

 O
R

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

O
F

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

 S
T

U
D

IO
, L

LC
 A

N
D

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 U

P
O

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

.

23
20

 H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

S
U

IT
E

 2
50

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
L

A
B

A
M

A
 3

52
05

20
5.

25
0.

61
61

ba
rr

et
ta

rc
hs

tu
di

o.
co

m

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

A
1.

0

New Town Houses For:

OVERTON VILLAGE

C
he

ck
er

A
ut

ho
r

08
.2

1.
20

19

18
-0

47

F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

P
la

n 
&

F
irs

t F
lo

or

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN

3791 Poe Drive, Vestavia Hills, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

n 
S

ch
ed

ul
e

R
ev

is
io

n
D

at
e

R
ev

is
io

n
N

um
be

r

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
01

 -
O

ve
ra

ll 
F

irs
t F

lo
or

 P
la

n
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

00
 -

F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

P
la

n



2

A
3.

0

- --
-

D
N

3

LS
0.

1

S
im

3

A
3.

0

2

A
3.

0

16" / 12"

4"
 / 

12
"

7"
 / 

12
"

7"
 / 

12
"

4" / 12"4" / 12"

- --
-

R
ID

G
EV

A
LL

E
Y

V
A

LL
E

Y

V
A

LL
E

Y

R
ID

G
E V

A
LL

E
Y

V
A

LL
E

Y

V
A

LL
E

Y

V
A

LL
E

Y

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E V

A
LL

E
Y

RIDGE

HIP
HIP HIP

HIPHIP
HIPHIP

HIPHIP
HIP

16" / 12"16" / 12"

3"
 / 

12
"

3"
 / 

12
"

9"
 / 

12
"

9"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

9"
 / 

12
"

9"
 / 

12
"

3"
 / 

12
"

3"
 / 

12
"

3"
 / 

12
"

16" / 12"16" / 12"
16" / 12"16" / 12"

16
" 

/ 1
2"

VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

4" / 12" 4" / 12"
4" / 12"4" / 12"4" / 12"4" / 12"4" / 12"4" / 12"

3" / 12"3" / 12" 3" / 12" 3" / 12" 3" / 12" 3" / 12"

3

A
3.

0

27' - 0"

O
F

P
M

:
C

B
:

S
H

E
E

T
T

IT
LE

S
H

E
E

T
N

U
M

B
E

R

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 B

A
R

R
E

T
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
 S

T
U

D
IO

, L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
, C

O
P

IE
D

 O
R

 A
LT

E
R

E
D

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T

 O
R

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

O
F

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

 S
T

U
D

IO
, L

LC
 A

N
D

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 U

P
O

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

.

23
20

 H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

S
U

IT
E

 2
50

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
L

A
B

A
M

A
 3

52
05

20
5.

25
0.

61
61

ba
rr

et
ta

rc
hs

tu
di

o.
co

m

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

A
1.

1

New Town Houses For:

OVERTON VILLAGE

C
he

ck
er

A
ut

ho
r

08
.2

1.
20

19

18
-0

47

S
ec

on
d 

F
lo

or
 &

 R
oo

f
P

la
n

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN

3791 Poe Drive, Vestavia Hills, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

n 
S

ch
ed

ul
e

R
ev

is
io

n
D

at
e

R
ev

is
io

n
N

um
be

r

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
02

 -
O

ve
ra

ll 
S

ec
on

d 
F

lo
or

P
la

n
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

03
 -

R
oo

f P
la

n









DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

8001 LIBERTY PARKWAY, ESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

Barrett Architecture Studio

2320 Highland Ave. Suite 250
Birmingham, AL 35226

205.250.6161
adam@barrettarchstudio.com

PB

x
x

x

x

x

Liberty Park, Lot l,

8001 Liberty Park, LLC

3212 11th Ave. North
Birmingham, AL 35234

205.328.8300

jdrummond@stonebuilding.com





PR
EV

IO
U

SL
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

D







PR
EV

IO
U

SL
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

D





PR
EV

IO
U

SL
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

D





DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

Bill Segrest
2204 First Ave. South  Suite 200
Birmingham, AL  35233 

(205) 252-9811

billsegrest@wba-architects.com

700 Montgomery Highway, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Vestavia MZL LLC
254 W. 31st Street, 4th Floor

New York, NY  10001

(617) 841-9410
fmcfadden@kprcenters.com

Vestavia Hills City Center





V
E

S
T

A
V

I
A

 
H

I
L

L
S

 
C

I
T

Y
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

A
P

P
L

IC
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 F
IN

A
L

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L





EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

N
EW

 P
A

IN
T 

SC
HE

M
E



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

N
EW

 P
A

IN
T 

SC
HE

M
E



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

N
EW

 P
A

IN
T 

SC
HE

M
E



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

V
IE

W
 



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

V
IE

W



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

V
IE

W



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

V
IE

W
 - 

SU
N

 S
HA

D
E 

SA
IL

S



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
ES

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
ITY

 C
EN

TE
R

W
I

L
L

I
A

M
S

 
B

L
A

C
K

S
T

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

A
TE

RI
A

LS

PA
IN

T
SW

70
35

 A
ES

TH
ET

IC
 W

HI
TE

PA
IN

T
SW

70
30

 A
N

EW
 G

RA
Y

PA
IN

T
SW

91
70

 A
C

IE
R

PA
IN

T
SW

70
68

 G
RI

ZZ
LE

 G
RA

Y

PA
IN

T
SW

91
40

 B
LU

ST
ER

Y 
SK

Y

ST
O

N
E 

V
EN

EE
R

EL
D

O
RA

D
O

 S
TO

N
E 

- L
ED

G
EC

UT
 3

3

PA
IN

T
SW

76
24

 S
LA

TE
 T

IL
E

SY
N

TH
ET

IC
 T

UR
F

SH
A

D
E 

FA
BR

IC
TU

RQ
UO

IS
E 

 
SH

A
D

E 
FA

BR
IC

A
Q

UA
M

A
RI

N
E 

 


